
Revised 8/17 12012 I : l6 PM

McCleary City Council

PROPOSED AGENDA

August 22,2012

7:00 Council Meeting

Flag Salute
RollCall
Public Comment:
Minutes (Tab A)
Mayor's Report/Comments: Budget

Staff Reports: Dan Glenn, City Attorney (Tab B)
Nick Bird, Director of Public Works (Tab C)
Staff Reports (Tab D)

Old Business:

New Business: MMC - Title 6 - Dogs (Tab E)
F.O.P. Contract (Tab F)
Bushing Replacement Project Final (Tab G)
Generator Service Agreement (Tab H)
Public Sewers Revision (Tab I)
G&O Amendment No. 2 (Tab J)
FD#13 Contract (Tab K)

Water Service Requirement (Tab L)
Special Event Permit (Tab M)
Medical Marijuana Momtorium (Tab N)
Budget Amendment (Tab O)

Resolutions:

Vouchers
Mayor/Counci I Comments
Public Comment
Executive Session
Adjournment

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
Accommodation is Providcd Upon Request

Please'lurn OffCell Phones -'lhank you

'Ihe City of McClcary is an equal opportunity provider and employer.
La ciudad de Mccleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador.

Ordinances:



FLAG SALUTE

ROLL CALL

ABSENT

STAFF PRESENT

MINUTES APPROVED

MAYOR'S COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENT

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS
REPORT

CITY OF MCCLEARY
Regular City Council Meeting
Wednesday, July 25, 2012

Mayor Dent Called the Regular Meeting to order at 7:00 PM with the Flag Salute.

Council members Catterlin, Schiller, Reed, Lant and Ator.

Councilman Ator. lt was moved by Councilman Schiller, seconded by Councilman Lant to
excuse Councilman Ator. Motion Carried 4.0.

Present at the meeting were Dan Glenn, wendy collins, Nick Bird, George crumb, Randy
Bunch, John Graham and Jon Hinton from Gray & Osborne.

It was moved by councilman catterlin, seconded by councilman Reed to approve the
m¡nutes from June 27,2012 meeting. Motion Carried 4-0.

Fire District 13 has set up a meeting with the City to discuss the¡r contract.

The FOP Police union contract was expected to be ready for approval tonight but they have
chosen to reopen the contract to address additional issues so it will not be discussed this
evening.

The Grays Harbor Mayor's met at the county court house regarding the jail contract issue.
Commissioner Wilson made a comment that the County does so much for the cities but the
cities don't do much for the county in return. Mayor Durney stood up for the cities and their
contributions. He said he tallied it up and the towns and cities contributed over 6 million dollars a
year. They also transferred $13,000, which should have been our money, in addition from the
road fund from property taxes, to their general fund, which comes right out of the cities pockets.
The State Auditor told them they need to build up their reserve fund but this is not the way to do
it.

Ben Blankenship lives alT22Evergreen Place and asked to address the Council regarding the
closed road at the 2nd Street and McCleary Road intersection. He stated the residents in the
Cedar Heights development must use the intersection of Hemlock and 3rd Street to gain access
to SR-8. This has proven to be very dangerous due to limited sight distance. He worked with
other officers to do a test study to see what would be safer; opening the closed road or continue
as always. They found it was safer to open 2nd Street and cross McCleary Road rather than
continuing trying to turn on 3rd Street from Hemlock Street.

Mr. Blankenship highly encourages the Council to consider opening the Road, even as a one-
way out, as a solution to the dangerous current problem. Another consideration is to cut-back the
vegetation that is growing up at the top of the hill on 3rd Street, which limits sight distance and
visibility. Mr. Blankenship is concerned about school buses turning off of Hemlock onto 3rd
Street. He included detailed scale diagrams of both intersections to support his position for the
Council to review.

Councilman Catterlin would like to see all of the suggestions implemented. Cut away the bank to
increase site distance and to work toward getting the intersection open, along with lowering the
speed limit on 3rd Street to 20mph all day, not just during school hours.

Mayor Dent also informed the public that the fraud audit is finally coming to a close. He has an
undisclosed meeting with the fraud auditor in the near future and will be able to report something
at the next meeting.

Dan Glenn submitted a written report to the Council.

Nick Bird submitted his written report and also commented that the planned power outage went
very well. The City had six crew members that did two projects in a short amount of time and also
got the power turned back on early. Nick stated the City crew accomplished more than Grays
Harbor PUD because they had 19 people working on their crew.



WATER RIGHT TRANSFER

VENDORS AND
ENTERTAINMENT; BEAR

FESTIVAL

BEAR FESTIVAL VOLUNTEERS

VFW

IBEW CONTRACT

FOP CONTRACT

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS

The City has water rights for all three City wells. Well No. 1 was taken out of service many years
ago. To utilize the water rights for Well No. 1, the City would need to drill and equip another well,
which is too costly. Staff recommends transferring the water rights from Well No. 1, to the well
field consisting of Well No. 2 and No. 3. The cost to complete this change is $50. lt was moved
by Councilmember Catterlin, seconded by Councilmember Schiller to authorize the City
to file the Water Right Transfer application for $50 to move the water rights from Well No.
1 to Well No. 2 and No. 3. Motion Carried 4-0.

The property near D&D cycle rented property space to a pony ride group, bouncy house, and a
balloon vendor during the Bear Festival. The Bear Festival Committee was very upset because
the vendors did not pay the committee for their space, which was required from all the other
vendors located in the park. Another issue is that pony rides were not approved due to insurance
reasons so the City was also unaware of the unapproved vendors. Dan Glenn suggested the City
impose a special event licensing for vendors during events such as th¡s.

Mayor Dent stated the Bear Festival is struggling to find volunteers after 53 years. The top
leadership has all turned in their resignations so there is a desperate need for new volunteer
leaders. Three people in the community have approached the Mayor to see if the City would help
restructure the Bear Festival Committee and be more involved. Mayor Dent is in favor of it and
thinks the City could oversee it. Councilmen Schiller and Lant asked Clerk-Treasurer Wendy
Collins how she felt about taking this on. Wendy stated other Cities she has worked for had the
same type of thing where they recruited community members and appointed them to the different
positions and met at City Hall for their meetings. She found there was stronger ownership of the
pos¡tions and the festival kept getting bigger over the years. lt was all volunteer community
members so staff time was minimal but the support was there.

Councilman Catterlin added that he has watched the committee for years and he said Kathy
Elofson has been a strong volunteer over the years. He said it would be great if she could write
down all the things that have worked and have not worked over the years to help the new
volunteers that take over so they don't keep addressing the same issues over and over.

Mayor Dent commented on the VFW fixing up their facility. lt's looking nice and they have been
starting to add new games and activities to their schedule for the public to participate in.

The IBEW contract was provided to the Council for their approval. Councilman Schiller asked
where the money is coming from for the raises after hearing two years ago that the City was
financially struggling. Mayor Dent stated that Park & Cemetery fund is in trouble but the L&P fund
is in the black. He informed the Council that he did not replace the gardener when she was hired
as the CourUPolice Clerk and the Building Official position is still not filled. Another employee
was laid off in 2010 in the Public Works Department that has not been replaced. The Mayor
transferred $22,000 from the REET fund to the Park & cemetery fund, per approved 2012
budget, which should help the fund. The reserve fund has not been touched yet. lt was moved
by Councilmember Lant, seconded by Councilmember Reed to adopt the three-year IBEW
union contract. Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins asked for a roll call to assure correctness
for the approval of the motion. Motion carried 4-0.

Tabled. ïhe contract was not ready for Council review.

Vouchers/Checks approved were 35036-35088 including EFT's in the amount of 91 82,468.16.

Payroll checks approved were 34906 - 34995 including EFT's in the amount of $178,496.65.

It was moved by councilman Lant, seconded by councilman catterlin to approve the
vouchers. Motion Carried 4-0.

Councilman Schiller asked when the well improvement project will start. Nick Bird responded
stating the official start date is September 4,2Q12 and will be a 5-6 month project.

PUBLIC COMMENT



Chief Crumb agrees with Ben Blankenshipis issue and suggested coneeäons. He would like to
see something decided before school starts as this will be a significant change and ít would give
appropriate time for the bus drivers to be notified and for the residents to get used to the change.
Chief Crumb urges a timely decision. Councilman Catterlin believes ttre first üring ttrat should be
done iE have the vegetation cut back.

None.

Itwas rroved by councilman Lant, seconded by councllmen catterlin to adjourn the
meetlng at 7:55 PM, The next meeting will be on August 22 ,2012 atT=OO pM. Motion
Carrled 4.0,

EXECUTIVE SESSION

MEETING ADJOURNED

Mayorcary Dent:

Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins:



ø8/L7/2Ø1.2 Ø9:Ø9 36Ø943772I GLENN

MEMORA}.TDUM

TO: MAYOR AND CTTY COUNCIL, Cit.y of McCleary

I¡ROM: DANIEI, O. GLBNN/ City Attorney
DATE: August Lf , ?01,2

R.E: LEGAL ACTIVITIES as of AUGUST 22, 2OL2

PAGE Ø2/Ø5

THrs DOCUMENT i:- qr"oared by the ciry Atrorney forutilization by the Cl ty of McÓteåry and its electeä officials anclis subject to the_attorney-clì-enf privi-leges to Lhe extent notlnconsístent with laws relating to þubric áisclosure
i-. WATER sERvrcE .REourR$,qNT oBÐrNAtIcE: Apparent,l-y, thecity has more than one s j-tuation ii: wir:-crr tr:e inter uiif ityservi-ce to a resi-dence served by both the watei and sereiutilities has been terminatecl for non-payment or some similarreason. Yet, the inhabitants continue to reiiAe in the residence.That creates some ¡¡ery interesting health issues as woll,potentially, . as some issues reral-ing to using water faucets,whether o1 adjoining properties or city sj-tes, tã obtain v¡arer rooperate the systems

I{hen this was first raised, r suggested contacting theHearth Department. Howev-er, they' appaíeîtty d.o not becomeinvol-ved ' V'Ihen we reviewed ouf cõae. bre forind no particularprovision dearing wiLh this problem. Thus, r navã dåveloped adraf t' orcli.nancê dearing with - this issue . As yo.r wilr note, it
makes - provision of water service to resideices a conditionprecedent to continued occupancy of such residences. provisi-on ismadc for enforcement

The draft has been reviewed by Ms. collins, Mr. Bird,and Ms. t4ercer. r have incorporated =ecoñrmendations as to certainchanges. Of course, as is alway.s true the ultimate decision as towhether and how such an ordiÃance wírr be aooptJ -i= in yourdiscretion.
2- sPEgIAr. EVENT..&ICENSE ORDIÑÀìICE: This d.raft ari.sesout of certain situations *fricfr appare"tfy trrtru ¡eer presentedduring rhe recenc Eear Fesrivals. - trre reitity is the öity àoJJ

MEMORÄìIDI'M - 1
CIÏY OF McCLEARY

rOO SOUTH 3RD STREET
McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 9S5oz



Ø8/L7/2øL2 Ø9:Ø9 36Ø9437721. GLENN PAGE ø3/Ø5

not Ìrave any forrnar licensing provislons for this type cf event.
A'ì so, j.t cloes not have a business licensing*'prowision.Apparently, sone entities not associated with the f'êstival havetalcen advantage of the crowds attract.ed by the Festival lo set upvending locations not associated v¡j-th the Festival-. Given t.heabsence of regulatory authority, a void has occurred.

Eased upon the conce.rns expressed, I have d.evelopecl âdraft special event permit ordinance. ft proposes cstabl-ishmentof a system of. permilting special events.- piovides for certainexemptions, and establishes reguJ-ations. fì recognition of themajor size of the Festivalr. r have suggested auËhorizing suchevents to be issued a "gl-oba_l.,- permit which would ex*mþt thevendors directly associated w.tth that festival from having Úoobtain lhe special business Iicense v¡hich woul-d otherwisã berequired

Please note the business license is one tiedspecifically to activities occurring clurlng the period. of the-special event.. is required only of lerrdo.rs either not hawirrg abusiness location within the cj-ty or being covered. by the groÉaipermít of the special event.

3. JAIL coNTRAcT sERvIcE NEGOTT,.BTIONS: Based upon ameeting attended by Lhe designated committeè ll4ayors Raines andEruce, Chi-efs Torgerson (Aberdeen) and Myers [Hoquian ¡ , SteveJohnson (Hoquiam city attorney) r and mysel{, an ínitiar offer wastendered to the col:nty,along witrr a suggestion for a meeting. rr-,eoffer r,vas bas.ically simply a per diem of $?0.00 with al].- otherterms the same as in the exisLi'g contract. r berieve Ms.Col-lins has a.copy of that docr.:lnen.b ancl. I will impose uaÐon her toprovíde you-with a copy. Commissioner vüil"lis hai responded thatthey are will_ing to meet with the committee.

rn the interim, r am contj-nuing to research the area asto alternative approaches, whether in reiation to funding sourcesor alternatir¡e locations. r will- provlde upd.ates as ttíis r1ovesa1ong.

4. sElirEg. coDE pRovrsroNs: As is true in at reast oneof the cities with which I worlç, the pattern of certain commercialusêrs allowing the oit generated as the result of t.heir coofingoperations to enter intC the system has been creating a probrem.ft can be even more complex when the user shares a coñnec-tion withan adjoining business. Thus" it presenLs one probl-em (pollutionof the 
. - 

svs.tem) and a second þrobtern (appr-oach to'^ impo"ingresponsibility) .

rn any evenlr -yr. Bird and I are seeking to cìeverop asolution to the most drfficult problem, the second. obvi;u;iy;the purist solution problem is to require the installation of'â
CITY OF McCLEARY

IOO SOUÎH 3RD STREET
McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98567

MEMORÀ}IDUM - 2



Ø8/17/2ø1"2 Ø9:Ø9 36ø9437721. GLENN PAGE ø4/Ø5

separate connection. of course, the fundame¡rtal problem presenteÇiby t.hat âpproach is by whom costs are absorbed?

As to the first problem, that caused me to begin toreview our exj-sting sewer code. _(Chapter 13,LZ in the Mun-icípal
Code ' ) That resulted in my conclusiðn it woul-cl benefit from ageneral- updating since the primary aspects were adoptecl in 19g0.(Yes, both,Mayor Dent and I r^rere ãrounO although hå can dlsclaimresponsibility since f do not believe he was tutayor t.hen.) Since1980, there have been a Lot of federal and stãte raws adoptedwhich are involved, the use of acron)rms has increäsedexponentiarly, as has the use of necessary tèrms. Thus, r haveprepared for review_ by the invol-ved City slaff a draft ordinancewhich seeks to deal with a variety of issues by developing ";;sections for the chapter, amending a coupi-e, and repeati-ng Ënr"ewhich would be succeed.ed by the new sections, rt *irr noi. l:e onthe agenda for consicteration this evening since it is very lengthyand requiros carefur review prior to its submission td you -foi
your review.

5. SUPPI+EMANIAI -BtIDG4T: It had been anticipateci thatthís ord:nance lvould be introduced ar the last rneeting i" ti;ywhich had to be cancerred. due to the unavail-ability ;i a quorum.Thus it is being.introduced at this meeting. As'yo,, .=" aware,under the applicable statute no action may be taken on this typeof "erner gency" supplemental bud.get untiÌ jt l-east f ive days af tèrintroduction. The good nei^rs is that there j-s more infõrmationavailable at this stage than was true in May.

Based upôn the finalization of labor negotiations andother steps, Ms. coll-ins has prepared a modified íersion of theattachment which would have been used in May.

6- åsrMAr. coNTRot rssuES: As yôu are aware, d.o,gs andother outside animals can be an j-ssue for a variety of reasons inany populated area. Issues related to clogs can arire in relationto barlcing, hostile activiLies, etc. sóme of t.his ties to thel¡reed of the dog while other i ssues can relate to the number ofdogs¡ âs werl- as other outsicle animals, which are al_l-owed upon aparoer. currentJ-y, it does not appear the zoning code haå anyprowision specifying limits upon Érre number of o'útrià" ;;i*;ïåurhich may be kget by a private ðwner. Apparentl^y, this has becomean issue. I have carríed oUt some research on how other citieshave c.lealt with this issue. rt appears that a number have adoptêdordinanies which restrict the numbèr of domestic anima]_s which-maybe kept upon a property. some relate the rimit not onry upon thezonê r,vj-thin which t!t. property is located. (agriculturãl ,r" non-agricultural) but also the size of the p"op-ity. (For whateverrêason, the definition of "domestic animal,r frêquently d.oes notinclude felines, but does include such animals su.-h as iabbits anddogs. )

CIWOF MoCLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

MoCLEARY, WASH¡NGToN 98557
MEMOR¡IIIDUM - 3



Ø8/17/2øL2 Ø9:Ø9 36Ø9437721, GLENN PAGE Ø5/Ø5

The question upor. w_hich _r request. direction rs if yout^rould like me to prepare a cjraft ordinanðe dealing withr this issuefor you to review?

1. AT&T (CINGII_LARI .TAìK LITIGATION: As you willremember, this is a suit which involvés rnost of the citiel i., thisstate. rt arises out of a claím that AT&T incorrectry p"ia -moneys, .which it col-lected from its customers, upon t.he basis ofthe a misínterpretation of cellular telephonc täx. I have haddiscussions r^¡ith the praintif f , s co,rrr*"i and am requesting anexecutive session to discuss the matter.
8. MEDICAI MARTJÛAI\TÀ. MoRÀToRruM: As you are ar¡rareruncler the legislation aclopted .last year anct 'thèn net."ii"ãiymgclified by t,he Governor's rine item vèto app.roach, the matt.er of

lh.. approval of both mcdical marij 'r"r,å' '.disÉensáries,, and"coll-ec.ti^ve gardens." is a ftâtter largely of Ìocal ãiscretion. Asthe chief wil-l conf irm, over the rasi years \^¡e have had notitrfrequently .caÞes irr our Court in which the Defendant comes inwll-h â prescription for medical- use of marijuana as thã d.efense t_oa possession of a control_led substancê charge. Also¡ Oakville hasalready had to face the operation ot- not oî., but twodispensaries, orre of whích the operator apparently haA aclver.Liseclby walking up and down the strèet r¿ith án adveftisj-ng sandwichboard

So far, we have not run j-nto that situation. H6r^rever,it.is very likety going to come in the absence of requlation. rnorder to provide the time for an analysis as to t-lie 
-associated

zoning issues and, as a side point, the clecision of the voters ona pending inítiative, lhe City has a rrnmber of options. Followinga discussíon with the Mayor on Thursclay, r havå prÀparea a draftordinance which wouJd place a si-x month moratorium on the rnauterof the lssuance of' peimits and siting of both dl spensaries and
î:i1:"1:ve__9ardens. That woutd al-low- time to refér the """i"glssue to the Planníng Comrnission as to what locations it wor-rláfee] appropriate for the locatj-on of either a col-lectÍve garden ora- cli-spensary. rt r^rill a]-so give all a better perception of howthe public feels based upon the November vote.

As j-tems of information, the city of Lacey has recerrLlyimplemented an ordinance dealing with this area while the city oäseattle adopted a very libera] ordinance. conversely, i,åwiãCounty adopted a very stringent ordinance governing the collectj_vegardens.

As always, this is not meant to be alt incl-usiwe. rfyou hawe any questions or comments, please direct Lhern to me.

DG/ Le

CITYOF McCLEARy
1OO SOUTH 3RO STREET

MCCLËARY, WASH INGTON 98557
MEMORåNDT'M - 4



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, Director of Public Works
Date: August 16,2012
Re: Current Non-Agenda Activity

Well2 & 3 Proiect

The pre-construction meeting was held on August 13,2012. It seems everybody is
excited to get started. The work is planned to commence on September 4, 2012. The
majority of the work done in2012 will be underground work and structnral work. It is
expected that Well No. 2 will be off line in September. As a result of the lead time of the
pump motors, it is anticipated that'Well No. 2 and the treatment facility will be online in
January. Improvements to Well No. 3 will follow shortly thereafter.

As previously stated, during the majority of the project, we will only have one well in
operation. Please use limit watering of yards and excessive use of water during
September. It is also important to note that Well No. 3 has higher concentrations of iron
and manganese than does Well No. 2, thus during this period we can anticipate the
"rotten egg" smell to be a little worse than normal, as we will not have production water
from Well No. 2 to blend into the system.

Bushing Replacement

All work was completed. Final acceptance of the work is identified under new business.

Hiehline Proiect

Construction of the 69 kv transmission line down Simpson Avenue has been completed.
Demolition of the de-energized transmission segment has also been completed.

l2kv Cutover Phase I

Work identified in the Capital Improvement Plan as Phase I of the Cutover included:
I ) Constructing the 69 kv transmission line down Simpson,
2) Replacing the underbuilt distribution work down Simpson,
3) Replacing the distribution down the alley between Simpson and Maple, and
4) Upgrading the distribution down Maple from 7tr' Street to the WWTP.

Step I has been completed. Our goal is to complete Step 2 by the end of 2012. Steps 3
and4 will likely be completed in 2013.



STAFF REPORT
Non-Agenda Activity

August 16,2012
Page2 of3

Cedar Heiehts

The Bank (Westside Community Bank) has cut down all of the brush on the bank owned
properties, but left a substantial amount of debris that must be cleaned up. We will work
with the bank to get this debris cleaned up. The Bank is also responsible for maintaining
the stormwater facility and replacing the ADA ramp at the corner of Hemlock and
Evergreen Place.

Bicycle and Pedestrian Application

To date, we have not heard back regarding our application.

Summit II

Mr. Glenn is continuing to attempt contact with the developer's legal counsel. The goal
is to have the developer complete the required work. In the event the developer chooses
not to complete the work, Mr. Glenn will start the process of filing a claim against the
bond.

M&M Properties

No additional information has been received from the developers after the May l4 phone
call.

Snow Policies

Placeholder for updates this summer. Yes, I am aware that summer is almost over. This
topic will see a resurgence in the near future.

Developer Extension

The City has been informed that Mr. Birindelli does not intend to construct the required
improvements at this time. Mr. Glenn and I are feverishly working on this topic trying to
find a reasonable resolution.

Precision Concrete Cutting

Precision Concrete Cutting, true to their word, came back and addressed the problem
areas without charge. The product they provide combined with the level of service they
provided indicate the City should continue to use them when the need arises.

2nd Street Access (Ecology Blocksl

This topic was raised in session last meeting. We appreciate the assistance provided by
WSP and hope to have a recommendation to you soon.



STAFF REPORT
Non-Agenda Activity

August 16,2012
Page 3 of3

Water Rieht Transfer

We were contacted by the Department of Ecology regarding our application for water
rights transfer. After a review of the file, the Water Resources Program thought it
prudent to complete a Showing of Compliance application, which is typically done for
wells in the same quarter-quarter, but the Department felt that since these wells are so
close, it is a good fit for the Showing of Compliance application. This means the transfer
will be quicker and we will have our $50 application fee returned, as the showing of
compliance is a no cost application.

Summer Schedule

Summer schedule is over! Back to two meetings per month!



To: Mayor Dent
From: Vern Merryman, Water/Wastewater
Date: August 2012
Re: Monthly Report

July totals: Water, 6.36 million gallons.
Wastewater, 3.72 million gallons.
Precipitation, 1.81 inches.
Biosolids, 51,977 liquid gallons or I .l dry tons.

WATER / WASTEWATER 20'12

l0
I
Igr7

õ635(94
eaoX

=ó

----elvater

-+lvastelvater

-

a-
\' /-\'

.J

--f---Æ-*--z-
I

8.00

7.00

o 6.0O

f; s.oo

! r.oo

! r.oo
E e.oo

1.00

0.00

= = = ä È E ã E

WATER PRODUCTION 2OI 1 12012

^ -l^-^
Y ¡ry \+



t2

10
o
58
=(E
96
o

-
2

o

WASTEWATER FLOW 201 1 t2012

= 
Ë E E 3 

= 
ä ä È ã A B

L6

L4

t2
.o 1O
(l,
€8c

6

4

2

o

APR MAY JUN

.{-RA|N -|-WASTEWATER +WATER



STAFFREPORT

To: MayorDent
From: George M. Crumb, Chief of Police
Date: Augustl7,20l2
RE: Report forAugust 22,2012 Council Meeting

SUMMARY OF POLICE INCIDENTS /ACTIVTTIES:
The below listed information are calls or contacts received by McCleary Police Ofücers either generated by
Grays Harbor County dispatch 9l I service, citizen reports, call in's, contasts, or other ofücer gãnerated
incidents:

* I 8 I 9 incident histories reported as of 08 I 7 I 2 I 0904 hours(229 since lasr reporr)

Notice of Infractions and Criminal TrafficBails issued this reporr(072012-Oït7t2) period is $20,226.00
with l 2- mandatory court dates.( 1 25 trafftc stops with l 0 l citations)

49 Speeding.
... Speeding in School Zone

..13..Fire Response's
125..Traffic Stop's

...23.. Agency Assist's

...7...Animal Complaints
. . . 9..Traffic Hazard Reports
... l..Report of Harassment
... l2.Police Information or Referrals
... ...Traffic OffenselReckless
. . . T..Motorist Assist/Citizen Assist
... ...Attempt to Locate
... l..Malicious Mischief
...4..9-l-l Open Line
.. . 2.Custody dispute/Civil
......Audible Alarm
......Hit & Run

IO.DÏVLS
...Burglary
3..Disorderly Conduct
2..Assault/Firearm used /Ihrreats/Weapon call
1. Druglncidents

...Curfew Violations
l..Welfare Checks

I 9.. Suspicious Persor/Vehicle
2.Trespass
2.Found Properly Reports
.2.Theft Reports
2.. Juvenil e Problems/Run-a-way
.3.Warrant Arrests
l..Domestic Violence

2..D.V.t.
... Subject Stop
3..Noise Complaints

Discussion: Ooen:
Cunent vehicle status: 2013 Ford Explorer, veh 5 in service

2013 Ford Explorer, veh 6 in service
2008 Ford Crown Vic Police Interceptor in service.
2006 Ford Crown Vic. Police hrterceptor in service.
2005 Chevy Impala Police Vehicle in reserve service
1998 Ford Crown Vic Sedan in reserve service.

Council Members Present: ALL.... Mr. Ator, Mr. Reed, Mr. Caterlin, Mr. Lant,

Mayor Dent: Present / Not Present

Ofücer Reporting: Chief

Mr.Shiller.



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Paul Nott, Light & Power
Date: August 15,2012
Re: July Report

Monthly Statistics;

New Services; 3
System Outages; I
Pole Replacements; 0
Maintenance Work Orders; 2
Billable \ilork Orders; 3

YTD Totals;

The month of July consisted of; three new service connections, a repair work order, Bear
Festival and the cþ wide outage.

New construction is picking up in our service area.

The planned power outage went great. We managed to complete all of our work and also
a little project out by the wells. The crew and extra staff worked hard to complete our
goal. Now we all can rest a little easier that the bushings have been changed out at the
substation-

Currently, \¡/e are waiting for more material to get back on the cut over so in the mean
time we are cutting brush in preparation for the winter.

As always if you have any further questions feel free to contact us...

I
t7
10

29
I



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Colin Mercer Webmaster
Date: August3,20l2
Re: July Website & Help Desk

Re-Occurrins Website Activities
o Council Agenda/Packet posted online.
o CouncilMinutes posted online.

New Website Activitv
Posted information about the Chehalis Flood Input Request
Posted information about the Well 2 & 3 project
Posted the Mayors Fraud Memorandum

Additional Tasks
Conduct daily building department activities in the absence of the Building Offìcial.
Performed 27 building inspections.
Issued 5 building permits.
Sent out I I Garbage non-compliance letter to tenants and owners.
Sent out 5 Nuisance letters sent out regarding Municipal Code Violations.

Website Comments:
None

l0/5/r0 4t3lt0
6lUt5



WebsÍte Traffic Julv 1.2012 throueh July 31.2012
Sectlon

oeiauli rlome Þaqe

Events Càlendar

Bear Fest¡val
rcity Deoartments

Aoendas and Minutes

: City Joùs

Code, Ordinances & Standards

Police

' ut¡l¡t¡es

Conservat¡on Prooram

Search Results

: Wàter / Wastewater

i Publac Fac¡l¡t¡es

Lioht & Power

Plann¡no Department

rtre

Administration

Chamber of Commerce

Mavor and Council

C¡ty Photos

FAq's Paoe

' Develooment Services / Buildino

Home Paoe

Helpful Links

Municipal Court

' Bear Festival Photos

2OO8-12 Budget

Flood Photos 2OO9

Interlocal Aoreements

Clty Staff

Tell Us What You Think!
' 
65th Ann¡versary Photos

Christmas Photos 2OO7

Park Proiect Photos
' Previous Years Council Aoendas

Conservation Data Page

Previous Years Council Minutes

communiw ienter

Surveys & Ouestionnaires

Stormwater Plan quest¡onna¡re

TOTAL

Page Views Percent of Total

2756

458

328

306

27t

248

2L6

2tt
tg2

tg2

t76

L37

131

L25

72L

119

118

110

105

105

g4

82

81

8o

69

59

44

38.O7o/o

6.33o/o

4.53o/o

4.23o/o

3.74o/o

3.43o/o

2.98o/o

2.91o/o

2.650/o

2.650/o

2,430/o

L.890/o

1.81o/o

t.73o/o

1.670/o

t.640/o

1,630/o

L.520/o

L.450/o

1.45o/o

1.30/o

t.l3o/o

!,120/o

I,LO/O

0.95o/o

0.819o

0.61olo

0.61olo

Q.57o/o

O.46o/o

0.460/o

O.4to/o

0.39olo

0.32o/o

o.280/o

o.260/o

0,230/o

O.!9o/o

o.o40/o

0.01o/o

100o/o

44

4t

33

33

30

28

23

20

19

T7

L4

3

1

7240



'\ ..__-
I)"? Jts*-

Chapter 6.04

ANIMALS RTINNING AT LARGE

Sections:
6.04.010 Ar large delined.
6.04.020 Unlawful acriviry.
6.04.030 Apprehension of

animal-Notification of
owner.

6.04.040 Keeping of apprehended
animals.

6.04.050 Disposal provisions.
6.04.060 Violation-penalty.

6.04.0f0 At large defined.
An animal orpoultry is at large, within

the meaning of this chapter, when such
animal or poultry is without restraint or
confinement, or is not efliciently con-
trolled. (Ord. 12 g 4, tg43)

6.04.020 Unlawfulactivity.
It is unlawful for horses, cattle, goats,

sheep or swine, of any age, nature, sex or
kind whatsoever, or any chickens, tur-
keys, geese or ducks, to run at large
within the city, and any person owning or
having in charge auy such animal or
poultry, and permitting the same to run
at large within the said limits, shall be
deemed guilty of a misdemeanor, (Ord.
425 $ I, 1982: Ord. t2 g l, t943,

6.04.030 Apprehension of animal-
Notífication of owner.

It shall be, and it is made, the duty of
the city marshal or any deputy rnarshal,
of the city, or any officer specially
appointed for that purpose, to apprehend
and take into custody any and all such
animals and poultry so found running at

6.04.010

103

n4 rnc, T,16 (<

large within the city limits and as soon as
may be thereaftersuch officershall noti$
the owner or person having in charge any
such animal or poultry that the same has
been taken in charge by him; and the
owner of such animal or the person
entitled to the same, may recover tåe
same from the city by paying the neces-
sary costs and charge oftaking and hold-
ing such animal or poultry including the
cost ofkeeping and feeding the same, and
by firrther payrng to the city the sum of
thirty dollars as a penalty for permining
the violation of this chapter. (Ord. a25 g
2,1982: Ord. 12 g 2, 1943)

6.04.040 Keeping of apprehended
animals.

The city council shall by resolution
provide a pound orproperplace forkeep
ing any such animals or poultry so taken
up. (Ord. 12 g 5, 1943)

6.04.050 Disposal provisions.
Ifthe owner or person having charge of

any such animal or poultry so taken up
cannot by reasonable inquiry be found,
then it shall be the duty of the oflicer
having such animal or poultry in charge
to proceed as provided in RCW Chapter
16.13 for the disposition of said ani-
mal(s). (Ord. 425 g 3, 1982: Ord. 12 g 3,
t943)

6.04.060 Yiolation-penalty.
For violation of Section 6.04.020

offenders shall be prosecuted in iik" ;;;:
ner as is, or may be, provided for the
prosecution of violation of the general
ordinances of the city. (Ord. 12 g 6, 1943)



6.08.010

Chaprer 6.08

DOGS

Sections:
6.08.010 Definirions.
6.08.020 Permit-Required when.
6.08.030 Permit-Appticarion-

Fbe.
6.08.040 Permit-Expiration.
6.08.050 Permit-Idenrification

tags.
6.08.060 Permit-Reyocation.
6.08.070 Dogs at large.
6.08.080 Confinement of dogs in

heat required.
6.08.090 Care and control of dog

by owner.
6.08.f00 Impoundment

provisions-Redemption
conditions.

6.08.f 10 Enforcement.
6.08.f 20 Prosecution of

violations.
6.08.f30 Leash requirements.
6.08.140 Harboring of dog-

. requirements.
6.08.f50 At large dogs-Seizure

and placement in facility.
6.08.f 60 Avoidance of license

payment unlawful.
6.08.f 70 Offenses-Fees.

6.08.0I0 Definitions
As used in this chapter unless other-

wise indicated, the following words änd
terms shall mean as follows:

A. "At large" means to be off the
premises of the owner and not under the
control of the owner or of an authorized
person, whether by leash or othen¡/ise,

but a dog within an automobile or other
vehicle ofits owner shall be deemed to be
upon the owner's premises.

B. "Barking dog" mearrs any dog
which by frequent or habitual howling,
yelping, or barking ¿¡nnoys or disturbs
other persons in the vicinity ofthe prem-
ises or upon the public street.

C. "Dog" includes both male and
female, natural or sterilized.

D. Harboring. The occupant of any
premises on which a dog remains or to
which it customarily returns daily for
food and câre for a period of five days is
presumed to be harboring or keeping the
dog within the meaning of this chapter.

E. "Leash" means and includes a
cord, thong, or chain not more than ten
feet in length by which a dog is controlled
by the person accompanying it.

F. "Owner" or "keeper" means and
includes any person, association or cor-
poration owning keeeping or harboring
a dog.

G. "Predatoly dog" means and
indtudês any Oog of either sex whose
actions or habits cutomarily defiles, des-
poils, or damages property of others.

H. "Public emergency" means and
includes any situatíon resulting from
conditions of war, insurrection, con-
tagious diseases, or other circumstances
which, in the opinion ofthe city marshal
or other police officers, warrants the
restraint and confinement ofdogs within
the premises of the owner or keeper.

I. Restraint. A dog shall be deemed to
be under restrairit if it is confined within
the property limiis'of its owner or keeper
by a suitable fence or securely restrained
within the premises by a leash aflixed to a
post or other securely fixed object.

ro4



J. "Spayed female" means and
includes a female dog which has been
sterilized by a licensed veterina¡ian to
avoid or prevent conception. hoof of
such sterilization may be required by the
city clerk in the form of a certificate of a
licensed veterinarian.

IC *Veterinary 
hospital" means and

includes any establishment maintained
and operated by a licensed veterinarian
for the diagnosis, treatment, and care of
diseased oriujured dogs and. fortheircare
and training.

L. "Viciousdog" means and includes
thoæ dogswhose temperament or habits
creates danger ofinjury to persons or to
other animals or creates reasonable
apprehension of injury to persons or
other animals. (Ord. 501 g l, 19g6)

6.08.020 Permit-Required when.
No person shall, withiut lint obtaining

a permit therefor in writing frorn the city
clerk-treasurer, own, keep, harbor, or
have custody ofa dog, except unweaned
pups. (Ord. 501 g 2, 19S6)

6.08.030 Permit-Application-Fee.
Upon application, a permit shall be

issued following payment of the applica-
ble fee, as follows:

A. For each rnale dog or spayed dog:
five dollan;

B. For each unspayed female dog: ten
dollars. (Ord. 501 g 3, 1986)

6.08.040 Permit-Expiration.
A permit, if not revoked, shall be valid

forone year from the first day ofJanuary
through the last day of December of each
year. (Ord.50l $ 4, 1986)

6.08.010

6.08.050 Permit-Identification
tags.

- Upon issuing a permit to keep any dog,
the city clerk-treasurer shall issue to the
o\ilner a metallic or durable tag stamped
with an identifuing number and with the
year of issuance and so designed that it
may be conveniently fa$en;d to a dog
collar or harnèss. Súch tag shall b; fr;-
tened to the dogls collar or harness by the
owner and shall be worn at all times when
the dog is offthe premises of its owner.
The city clerk-treasurer shall maintain a
record of the identifuing numbers and
shall make this record available to the
public. (Ord. 501 g 6, 1986)

6.08.060 Permit-Revocation.
The city council or the city clerk_trea_

surer may revoke any permit if the
person holding the permit refuses or fails
to comply with this chapter or any state
or local law governing cruelty to animals
or the keeping of animals. Any person
whose permit is revoked shall, withiu ten
days thereafter, humanely dispose of all
dogs being owned, kept, or harbored by
such person and no part ofthe permit fee
shall be refunded. (Ord. 501 $ S, tggO)

6.08.070 Dogs at large.
Ifa dog is found at l4rge and its owner

can be identified and located, such ani-
mal may be taken to the owner. In any
event, the city marshal or other autho-
rized person shall notify the owner and
the city clerk-treasurer ofthe violation of
this chapter and may proceed against the
owner for violation of this chapter. In the
event anydog found at large is a stray for
whom no owner can be found, tfre'ciiv
marshal oi'other authorized person shjl

r05



6.08.070

be authorized and directed to destroy
such dog in a humane manner and to
make proper disposition of its body.
(Ord. 501 $ 7, 1986)

6.08.080 Confinement of dogs in
heat required.

Every female dog in heat shall be con-
fined in a building or secure enclosure in
such m'anner that such female dog can-
not come into còntact with another ani-
mal except for planned breed.ing. (Ord.
501 $ 8, 1986)

6.08.090 Care and control of dog by
owner.

No owner shall fall to exercise proper
care and control of his dogs to prevent
them from becoming a public nuisance.
Excessive, continuous, or untimely bark-
ing, molesting passersby, chasing vehi-
cles, habitually attacking other domestic
animals, trespassing upon school
grounds, or trespassing upon private
property in such manner as to damage
property shall be deemed a nuisance.
(Ord. 501 $ 9, 1986)

6.08.f00 Impoundment provisions-
Redemption conditions.

A. Animals foundto be in violation of
this chapter shall be impounded by the
police department of the city or by such
other persons or agencies as may. be
employed or designated by the city for
that purpose.

B. Impounded animals shall be held
at such place or places as the city marshàl
directs.

C. The mayor and city clerk-treasurer
are authorized to enter into a written

agreement with any person or firm suita-
bly equiped to handle the impoundment,
care, and destruction of animals. Such
agleement shall provide that impounded
animals be held in accordance with the
tenns of this chapter and shall establish
the rates to be charged for such services.

D. Subject to the limitations stated,
the ownèr of an impounded animal may
redeem the animal within three working
days next following the day of impound-
ment, or thereafter if the animal has not
been destroyed or redeemed by another,
by payment of all charges incurred for
such animal at the place of impound-
ment, as such charges are established by
the agreement ofthe impounding agency.
In addition to such charges, the owner
shall pay a release charge asmay be estab-
lished. Such release charge shall be paid
at the offrce of the city clerk-treasurer
during regular oflice hours or may be
paid to the city manhal or other police
offrcer of the city ouside of the oflice
hours of the city clerk-treasurer. The per-
son receiving such release charge shall
give a signed, written receipt therefor
The payment of the charges here estab-
lished shall not be deemed an election of
remedies by the city in relation to the
issuance ofa citation by the city charging
a violation ofthe municipal code. No dog
shall be released from impoundment
unless it fint has a valid identification tag
attached to it; provided that, ifthe animal
is owned by a noirresident, then that non-
resident shall not be required to buy a city
animal license.'

E. Subject to the limitations stated,
any person may redeem an animal by
payment of all charges iniurred after the
animal has been held more than two

106



working days next following tle day of
impoundnent. The impounding agency
is authorized to destroy or.otherwise dis-.
pose of a¡y animal after it has been held
for more than seventy-two hours.

F. Whèn an animal has been
impounded, so long as the animal has
attached to it licenses or other identifica-
tion making it reasonably possible, the
impounding oflicer shall, as soon as pos-
sible, make a reasonable effort to locate
and notiS the owner of the animal.

G. Notwithstanding the provisions
above, if determined appropriate by the
ofïicer or oflicial impounding the ani-
mal, no a¡imal impounded under this
chapter shall be released or redeemed
except under conditions meeting the
approval of the proper health oflicials.

H. Notwithstanding the above provi-
sions, no animal impounded under this
chapter shall be released or redeemed
unles provisions satisfactory to the city
manhal orhis designee have been made
to assure that the keeping of the animal
will no longer violate this chapter.

I. Non¡¡ithstanding the above provi-
sions, no animal impounded under this
chapter shall be released or redeemed
without a hearing first being held befiore
the municipal court judge, after reason-
able notice to the owner and any other
party deemed to be concerned by the city
marshal, and an order ofthejudge direct-
ing the release or redemption of the ani-
mal. In the event that pursuant to the
provisions of subsection F of this section
it has not come to the city's attention as
to any party who is eithe. r the owner or an
interested party in terms ofan ownership
interest in the animal, then such notice
requirement shall be deemed waived.

6.08.100

Furthe& notice shatl be deemed reason-
able if given twenty-four hours prior to
the date and time of the hearing If after
such hearing the judge determines that
the animal has or exhibits viciousordan_
gerous propensities and would, if
release{ constitute any threat to the wel-
fare of the townspeople, the judge is
authorized to direct the governmental
agency having jurisdiction over the ani-
mal to destroy or otherwise satisfactorily
dispose of the animal. (Ord. 501 g 10,
1986)

6.08.f 10 Enforcement.
The city marshal or other authorizêd

person shall enforce this chapterand no
person shall interfere with, hinder,
molest, or abuse any such enforcer in the
exercise of such powers. (Ord. 501 $ ll,
r986)

6.08.f 20 hosecution of violations.
In the prosecution ofalleged violations

of the provisions of this chapter, the fol-
lowing provisions shall apply:

A. The appearance of the named
defendantshall be mandatoryand no for-
feitures shall be allowed without court
appearance.

B. Upon a finding of a first violation
of this chapter in any one calendar year,
an infraction penalty of up to two hun-
dred fifty dollars, but in no event less
than fifty dollars, plus the costs actually
incurred by the city in the care, mainte-
nance, and in appropriate circum-
stances, disposal ofthe animal; provided,
that none of the said costs of care, main-
tenance, and disposal, nor the hrst fifty
dollars of the infraction penalty are sub-
ject to suspension.

r07



6.08.r20

C. In the event that a person is
charged with a second violation of this
chapter within any twelve-mouth period
and either a prior alleged violation is still
pending or the person has been found to
have committed that prior infraction,
then this second charge shall be deemed a
misdemeanor and shall be subject to
punishment as provided in Chapter 1.20
ofthis code; provided that in the event of
a conviction, the fine imposed shall be no
less than one hundred fifty dollars and
the individual shall additionally be
required to reimburse the city for the cost
ofcare, maintenance, and disposal, in the
appropriate circumst¿nce, of the animal
in question. None of said one hundred
ñfty dollan or costs is subject to suspen-
sion or deferral.

D. In addition to such fines or penal-
ties as may be imposed pursuant to this
section upon the finding ofa violation of
this chapter ora conviction of a violation
of this chapter, the court may impose
such restitution for such losses as it finds
appropriate that have arisen out of the
incident, including but not limited to
medical costs incurred for treatment.
(Ord.50l $ 12, 1986)

6.08.130 Leash requirements.
It is unlawful for any peßon to cause,

permit, or allow any dog owned, har-
bored, controlled, or kept by him, in the
city, to roam, run, or stray away from the
premises where the same is owned, har-
bored, controlled, or kept, except that
while away from said premises such dog
shall at alltime be controlled by means of
a leash or chain not exceeding ten feet in
length by the owner or some duly autho-
rized and competent person; provided,

however, that such leash or chain is not
required.for any dog when othenrise
safely and securely confined or co¡r-
pletely controlled while in or upon any
vehicle. (Ord. 501g 13, 1986)

6.08.140 Ifarboringofdog-License
and collar requirements.

No dog shall be harbored within the
city unlessthe required licenseshall have
been paid and unless such dog shall have
a collar of leather or metal property
secured about its neck, with the number
of the license stamped or engraved
thereon, or upon a metal tag attached
thereto. (Ord. 501 $ 14, 1986)

6.08.150 At large dogs-Seizure and
placement in facility.

A. It shall be the duty of the city mar-
shal orotherauthorized person ofthe city
to seize and place in a proper facility,
eitJrer inside the city or at a suitable place,
any dog being and remaining in the city
in violation of this chapter, or any stray
dog running at lÍuge ia the city.

B, If said person cannot conveniently
seize any stray dog, he may destroy the
same and properly dispose of its body.
(Ord. 501 g 15, 1986)

6.08.f 60 Avoidance of license
payment unlawful.

It is unlawful for any person to place a
collarand numberon anydog with intent
to avoid payment of a dog license. (Ord.
501 $ t6, t986)

6.08.f 70 Offenses-Fees.
A. Any person whose dog has been

picked up for being at large within the
city limits shall be assessed the sum often

108



dollars as a pick-up. fee for the first
offense in any twelve.month pgriod and
shall be assessed the sum of thirty-five
dollars as a pick-up fee for the second
offeuse in any twelve-month period, and
shall be assessed tr pick-up fee of fifty
dollars forthc third offense in any twelve-
month period,'and shall be assessed a
pick-up fee ofone hundreddollars forthe
fourth and subsequent ofnenses in any
twelve-month period

B. Animals which may from time to
time be impounded by the oflicers and

6.08.170

ofñcials ofthe city shall be transported to
and held in such facility as may from
time to time be designated by the inayor
or council.

C. Iu the event that the owner refirses
and/or fails to reclaim the animal from a
designated holding facility within three
business days following pick-up, the said
animal shall be subject to such disposi-
tion as the responsible individual at the
designated holding facility deems most
appropriate. (Ord. 501 g 17, 1986)

109



6.r2.0t0

Chaprer 6.12

DA¡IGEROUS DOGS

Sections:
6.12.010 DefinÍtions.
6.12.020 CertÍlicationof

regisûation-Issuance
conditions-Fee.

6.12.030 Exemptions.
6.12.040 Unlawfulacts-

PenaltÍes.
6.f 2.050 Confiscation of

dangerous dogs.
6.12.060 Interpretationof

provióions.

6.f 2.010 Delïnirions.
Unless the context clearly requires

otherwise, the definitions in this section
shall apply throughout this chapten

A. "Animalcontrolauthority,' means
such agency ofthe city which is delegated
to enforce the animal control laws of the
city.

B. "Animal control officer'" means
any individual employed, contracted
with, or appointed by the animal control
authority forthe purpose ofaiding in the
enforcement of this chapter or any other
state law or ordinance relating to the
licensure of animals, control of anirnals,
or seizure and impoundment ofanirnals,
and includes any stâte or local law
enforcement oflicer or other employee
whose duties in whole or in part include
assignments that involve the seizure and
impoundment of any animal. .

C. "Dangerous dog" means any dog
that according to the records of the
appropriate authority:

l. Has inflicted severe injury ou a
human being without provocation on
public or private property;

2. Has killed a domestic auimal with_
out provocation while off the owner's
property; or

3. Has been previously found to be
poteutially dangerous, the owner having
received notice of such and tåe dog again
aggresively bites, atüacks, or endangers
the safety of humans or domestic ãni.
mals.

D. "Owner" means any person, firm,
corporation, organization, or depart-
ment possessing, harboring, keeping,
having an interest in, or having coutrol or
custody of an animal.

E. "Potentially dangerous d,og"
means any dog that when unprovoked:

l. Inflicts bites on a human or a
domestic animal either on public or pri-
vate property; or

2. Chases or approaches a person
upon the streets, sidewalks, or any public
grounds in a menacing fashion orappar_
ent attitude of atÞck, or any dog with a
known propensity, tendency, or disposi_
tion to attack unprovoked to cause
injury, or to cause injury or otherwise to
threaten the safety of humans or domes_
tic animals.

E, "hoper enclosure of a dangerous
dog" means, while on the owner's prop-
erty,.a dangerous dog shall be securely
confined indoors or in a securely
enclosed and locked pên or structure,
suitable to prevent the entry of young
children and designed to prevent the ani_
mal from escaping. Such pen or structure
shall have secure sides and a secure top,
and shall also provide protection from
the elements for the dog.

ll0



G. "Severe injury" means any phys-
ical injury that results in broken bones or
disfiguring lacerations requiring multiple
sutures or cosmetic surgery. (Ord. 530 $ l,
1988)

6.12.020 Certificationof
re gistration-Issuance
conditions-Fee.

A. The agency of the city authorÞed
to issue dog licenses shall issue a certifi-
cate of registration to the owner of a dan-
gerous dog if the owner presents to the
animal control authority suflicient evi-
dence of:

l. A proper enclosure to confine a
dangerous dog and the posting of the
premises with a clearly visible warning
sign that there is a dangerous dog on the
property. In addition, the owner shall
ionspicuously dispþ a sign with a warn-
ing symbol that informs children of the
presence ofa dangerous dog;

2. A surety bond issued by a surety
insurer qualified under RCll/ Chapter
48.28, in a form acceptable to the animal
control authority in the sum of at least
fifty thousand dollars, payable to any
person injured by the vicious dog; or

3. A policy ofliability insurance, such
as homeowner's insurance, issued by an
insurer qualified under RCW Title 48 in
the amount of at least fifty thousand dol-
lars, insuring the owner for any personal
injuries inflicted by the dangerous dog.

B. In addition to the regular dog
licensingfee, there shall becharged a sum
of five hundred dollars per year to register
a dangerous dgg. A.year shaU be cltcu-
lated in the same manner as,a year is

6.12.010

calculated under the ordinance relating
to tåe issuance of licenses for dogs. (Ord.
530 $ 2, 1988)

6.12.030 Exemptions.
Dogs shall not be declared dangerous if

the threat injury, or damage was sus-
tained by a person who, at the time, was
committing a witfut trespass or other tort
upon the premises occupied by the o\ilDer
ofthe dog, orwas tonnenting, abusing, or
assaulting the dog, or has, in the past,
been observed or reported to have tor-
mented, abused, or assaulted the dog or
was committing or attempting to com-
mit a crime. (Ord. 530 g 4, 1988)

6,12.040 Unlawfulacts-Penalties.
A. It is unlawful for an owner to have

a dangerous dog in the city without a
certificate of registration issued under
Section 6.12.020. This section shall not
apply to dogs used by law enforcemeut
ofïicials for police work.

B. It is unlawful for an owner of a
dangerous dog to permit the dog to be
outside the proper enclosurç unless the
dog is muzzled and restrained by a sub-
stantial chain or leash and under physical
restraint of a responsible person. The
nnuzzle shall be made in a manner that
will not cause injury to the dog or inter-
fere with its vision or respiration but shall
prevent it from biting any person or ani-
rnal.

C. Any person who is convicted of a
violation of any provision of Sections
6.12.010, 6.12.020 or this section shall,
upon such conviction, be punished as
provided in Chapter 1.20 of this code.
provided that, uponir.i.oi"ioio;,,*;

lll



6.12.040

minim¡p fine shalt be two hundred fiffry
dollars, none ofwhich maybe suspended
or deferred. (Ord. 530 $ 3, 1988)

6.12.050 Confiscationofdangerous
dogs.

Any dangerous dog shall be immedi-
ately confiscated by an animal control
authority if:

A. The dog is.not validly registered
under Section 6.12-020;

B. The owner does not secure the lia-
bility insurance coverage required under
Section 6J2.A20;

C. The dog is not mainrained in the
proper enclosure;

D. The dog is ourside of the dwelling
of the owner, or outside of the proper
enclosure and not under physical
restraint of the responsible person.

In addition, the owner shall be guiþ
of a misdemeanorand subject to punish-
ment as provided in Section 6.12.040(C).
(Ord. 530 $ 5, l98S)

6.f 2.060 Interpretation of
provisions.

This chapter shall be deemed supple-
mentary to chapter 6.09 of this title and
the provisions thereof and shall be so
interpreted. To the extent that provisions
of this chapter are inconsistent with the
provisions of Chapter 6.08, the provi-
sions of this chapter shall be deemed to
supplant such inconsistent provisions.
(Ord. 530 $ 8, 1988)

lt2



Chapter 6.1ó

TREATMENT OF ANIMÄLS

Sections:
6.16.010 Cruelty to animals.
6.16.020 Care of animals.

6.16.010 Cruelty to animals.
Any person who is convicted in

municipal court of violating any of the
following provisions shall be deemed to
have committed the offense of cruelty to
animals and shall be subject to punish-
ment as provided in Chapter 1.20 of this
code:

A. Impounding or confining or caus-
ing to be impounded or confined any
domestic animal, fowl, or insectivorous
bird, and, after such action, failing to
provide that animal, fowl, or insec-
tivorous bird with asufficientquantity of
good and wholesome food and water;

B. Wilfully transporting or confining
or causing to be transported or confined
any domestic animal or animals, fowl, or
insectivorous bird, in a manner, posture,
or confinement that will jeopardize the
safety of the animal, fowl, or insec-
tivorous bird, or the public;

C. Torturing, tormenting, depriving
of necessary sustenance, cruelly beating,
mutilating, or killing, or causing, procur-
ing, authorizing, requesting, or encour-
aging such actions; having charge or
custody of any animal, fowl, or insec-
tivorous bird, either as owner or other-
wise, inflicting unnecessary suffering or
pain upon the same or unnecessarily fail-
ing to provide the same with the proper
food, drink, air, light, space, shelter, or

6.16.010

protection from the weather, or cruelly
abandoning any animal, fowl, or iusec-
tivorous bird.

For purposes of this section, ..neces-

sary sustenance or proper food" means
the provision at suitable intervals, not to
exceed twenty-four hours, of wholesome
food stuffand water suitable for the spe-
cies and age of the animal, fowl, cjr bird"
and suffrcient to provide a reasonable
level of nutrition for such animal, fowl or
bird;

D.' Owning, possessing, keeping, or
training any animal or fowl with the
intent that that animal or fowl sha[ be
engaged in exhibition of figbtirrg with
another animal or fowl; for amusement
or gain causing any animal or fowl to
hght with another animal or fowl or
causes any animal or fowl to injure each
otheç or permitting any act in violation
ofthe priortwo clauses ofthis subsection
to be done on any premises under his or
her charge or control or aids or abets any
such act; or who is knowingly presentas a
spectator at any place or building where
preparations are being made foran exhi-
bition of the .fighring of animals or fowl
with the intent to be present at such prep.
aration or is knowingly present at such
exhibit or at any other fighting or injury
as described in this particular subsection
with the intent to be present at such exhi-
bition, fighting, or injury.

E. Nothing in this section shall pro-
hibit the use of canines in the manage-
ment of livestock as defined by RCW
Chapter 16.57 as now existing or here-
after amended by the owner of the live-
stock, the owner's employees or agents,
or other persons in lawful custody of the
livestock, orthe use of dogs in hunting as

ll3



6.r6.010

provided by law or the training ofdogs or
the use of equipment in the training of
dogs for any purpose not prohibited by
law. (Ord. 530 $ 6, 1988)

6.16.020 Care of animals.
A. In the event that any domestic ani-

mal is impounded or confiaed in the
manner provided by Section 6.16.010
and is without necess¿1ry food and water
for more than twenty-four consecutive
hours, it is lawful for any penon from
time to time as it shall be deemed neces-
sary and after notification to the police
department and the presence of a police
oflicer, animal control oflicer ordesignee
to enter into and open any pound or
place of confinement in which such ani-
mal is confined and supply it with neces-
sary food and water so long as it shall be
so confined. Such person should not be
liable to action for such entry and the
reasonable cost of such food and water
may be collected by that person from the
owner of such animal and the animal

shall be subject to attachment therefor
and shall not be exempt from levy and
sale upon execution based upon a judg-
ment therefor, all as provided in RC\I/
16.52.100 as now existing or hereafter
anended. If an investigating ofñcer finds
it unreæonably difFcult to supply such
animal or animals witå food and water in
the location, the oflicer may remove the
animals to protective custody for that
purpose with the same responsibility for
reimbursement of costs continuing.

B. If a police oflicer, animal control
officer or designee of either finds that a
domestic animal has been neglected by
its owner as established within this chap.
ter or as may be reasonably perceived,
that oflicer may authorize removal ofthe
animal to a proper pasture, facility, or
other suitable place'for feeding and
restoring to health and tbe cost of such
removal and restoration shall be collect-
ible as provided in subsection A of this
section. The same immunity from lia-
bility as provided in subsection A shall
existastothisaction. (Ord. 530 g 7, lggg)

n4



Title 7

(RESER\¡ED)

il5



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date: August 15,2012
Re: Bushing Replacement Project Final

Attached is one copy of Progress Estimate No. l, which is the final progress estimate for
this project. The amount now due the contractor and the amount to be deposited in the
retainage account are as follows:

Amount to be Deposited
Amount Now Due in Retainage Account Total Retainage Amount

s34,t42.68 $ 1,651 .00 $ 1,651.00

On July 21,2012, KVA completed the contract work. A review of the project
documentiation on August 8, 2012 determined that the all work required by the Contract
has been completed; as such, the project was determined Substantially and Physically
Complete.

As the project has been completed in compliance with the Contract I recommend we
accept the project as complete.

After we have accepted the project as complete, we need to:

l. Sign the "Final Contract Voucher" and forward a copy to the contractor.

2. Complete the "Notice of Completion of Public Works Contract" form and
forward to the Washington State Department of Revenue, Washington
State Depaftment of Labor and Industries, and Washington State
Employment Security Department.

The retainage may be released to the contractor immediately upon the completion of the
following items:

l. Sixty days have elapsed since the date ofproject acceptance as indicated
in the City Council meeting minutes.

2. We receive the State Department of Revenue "Certificate of Payment of
State Excise Taxes by Public Works Contractor" (RCW 60.29).

3. We receive the "Certificate of Payment of Contribution Penalties and
lnterest on Public Works Contract" from the Washington State
Employment Security Department.

4. There are no claims or liens filed for labor and materials furnished on this
Contract.

5. All "Affidavit of Wages Paid" forms are on file for the contractor.



STAFF REFORT
August l5,20l2

Bushing Replacemrnt Project Final
Page2 of2

We receive notification from the Department of Labor & Industries that
the contractor is current with payments of industrial insurance and medical
aid premiums.

Action Requested:

1. Authorize the City to pay Progress Estimate #1. The amount to be paíd is
534,142.68 and the amount to be deposited in the Retainage Account is
$1,651.00.

2. Accept the Project as Complete.



CITY OF McCLEARY
GRAYS IjARBOR COUNI'Y
WASHINGTON

PROJECT:

CITY OF McCLEARY
BUSHING REPLACEMENT PROJECT
cNr2-0r

PROGRESS ESTIMATE NO.
August 9,2012

I FINAL

PROGRESS EST]MATE PERIOD:
JULY 9,2OI2TO AUGUST 9,2012

CONTRACTOR:
KVA ELECTRIC,INC.
25829 JIM CREEK ROAD
ARLINGTON,WA98223

r00%$ 33,020.00 $ 33.020.00

BASE BID

| 7'fH AND 
^SH 

BUSHING
REPLACEMENT

CI.IANCE ORDERS

$ 33,020.00

TOTAL
TO DATE

AL EARNED TO DATE
SALES TAX
TOTAL WITH SALES TAX
I,ESS 5% RETAINED (BBFORE'I'AX)

TOTAL EAIìNED'TO DATE I,[SS REI'AINAGE

CONTRACT AMOUNT (Incl. Srles Tax)

CONTRACT PERCEN'I'AGE 1'O DATE

]'OTAL PAYMENT NOW DTJE:

I I-IEREBY CERTIFY THE ABOVE ESTIM,ATE IS A ]'RUE AND CORRECT
STATEMENT OF TI"IE WORK PERFORMED UNDER THIS CONTRAC]"

CITY OF MCCLEARY
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WOIìKS

SUMMARY AND DISTRIBTJTION OF PAYMENTS

84% $
$

$

$

$35,793.68

l00o/o

33,020.00
2,7'13.68

35,793 68

1,65 r .00

34,142.68

2,773 68

3s,793.68
t,651 00

$
$

$

$

s 34,142.68

EST PROCRESS ESTTMATE PRTOD

NO DATES EARNED TAX rÀi- MIrEruALS RETATNACE rOrAL
ON HANDNO. P=E!¡E=+tqP RAT!:, +YgqI JULY 9,20l2TO AUGUST 9,2012 42.6g



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, P.8., Director of Public Works
Date: August 15,2012
Re: Generator Service Agreement

We have intended for years to establish a generator service agreement to maintain the
existing backup generator at the wastewater treatment plant. Cunently staff inspects and
exercises the generator monthly. We would feel more comfortable with the reliability of
the unit if we had a technician specialized in generator repair and maintenance inspecting
the unit semi-annually and conducting the basic service work (oil replacement, oil filter
replacement, fuel filter replacement, load testing, etc.).

As such, you will fìnd following this report a service maintenance agreement with
Generator Services Northwest. The annual cost of the service is $1,872 + sales tax. The
City had budgeted $24,000 for professional services in 2012. To date, the City has spent
$l1,800.

Staff Recommendation:

This is one step towards completing a full asset management program. Staff believes it is
prudent to maintain our existing equipment to ensure it is functional when the need for
use arises.

Action Requested:

Please consider authorizing the service agreement, as attached, with Generator Services
Northwest.



GENERATOR, Jyl s229 152"d srsw Lynnwood, WA.9B0B7
r-877-74s-2096

Customer Billino Information Eouinment Location
City of McCleary
100 SoL¡th 3'o 5t
McCleary, WA 98557

lvlQ Power
Model fi¡ TAD1241GE

This agreement is made between the City of McCleary and Generator Services NW, LLC effective 8/L5/20L2 and will be
renewed each year by mutual consent. For v¿luable consideration, Generator Services NW, LLC and the City of McCleary agree
to the followinq terms.
Service Mðintenance ¡dgreement: This service maintenance agreement will include the following service per unit:

Anrrr¡al Service Includes:
r Oil replacemerrt r Annual 2 Hr Load bank test
o Oil filter replacement
o Fr¡el filter replacement
o Coolant filter replacement (if Applicable)
e M¿irrtenance Inspect¡on and report

Semi-Allnr¡aI inspections it'¡cludes:
¡ Preventative maintenance inspection
¡ Maintenance insÞectron report

other Services/Amendments: Generator Services NW, LLC technician will provide a verbal or written qr-tote for additional
work needed outside of this ågreement, Both pêrt¡es, prior to work being performed, will provide rnutual verbal or wr¡tten
consent.

Payment: Tlre total annual service ðgreement price is $1,872.00 annuèlly-$936,00 semi-annually (not including WSST),
Service will be billed on a Eemi-¿nnual basis and is due upon receipt of invoice after setni-annual visit, A 1,596 service fee v,¡ill

be auulied to all late Þåvnìer'ìts.
Terms and Conclitions:

r Generator Services NW, LLC ðgrees th¿t the indicated work will be cornpleted on an annual or semi-annual basis as
stated above. Generåtor Services NW, LLC will be responsible for notifying the customer when service maintenance is
needed a¡rd will contsct the custoÌìer to make årrangements for Eervice to be performed

r The technician ågrees to perforrn the work in a competent and skillful manner accorcling to standard irrdustry
practices, and all work performed shell be sul:ject to final approval by the owner. If any plans or specifìcatior'ìs ðre
part of this jr:b, they are attaclred to and are part of tliis agreement

r lrr the event thåt prices for parts and supplies increase, 30 dåys wr¡tten notice will be provided prior to the next
¿nnual renewal, Both parties will agree upon mutual consent of these chatrges.

No modifìcatiorr of thiE Agreement will be effective unlesE it is in writing and signed by both part¡es, This Agreement tr¡Ììds ênd
benefits both parties and any successors, Time is of the esse¡rce of this contrèct, This document, irrcluding any attachments,
is the entire ågreement between both parties. The law of tl'ìe State of Washington govenrs this Agreement. Should either
party decide to carrcel out of this agreement, 30 days written notice should be provided and all work performed before such
date is due and navable as aoreecl,

Date: Augtrst 15, 2012

SERVICE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

Signatr.rre of Gerrerator Services NW, LLC Dðte

Pr¡nt Nåme

Signeture of the City of McCleary

Print Name

CONFIDENTI.AT

Dåte

GSNW Service Aqmt City of McCleary Blt5f21t2



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, P.8., Director of Public Works
Date: August 15,2012
Re: Public Sewers

Vern has developed a draft Grease Management Program intended for our food preparing
customers. The intent of the Grease Management Program (also dubbed Fats, Oil, and

Grease Program in other jurisdictions) is to limit the fats, oils, and grease (FOG)
discharged into the collection system and to the treatment plant. FOG discharged to the

collection system can have a devastating impact on the collection system capacity and

can wreak havoc in the treatment process.

Upon review of the Municipal Code, we were unable to find any strong reference to
implementing a defensible program such as this. As such, we contacted Mr. Glenn for a
couple subtle revisions in the Municipal Code to make this work. Because Mr. Glenn
had an inordinate amount of time on his hands last night, he took the opportunity to bring
the entire sewer title up to 2012 standards. The current draft is approximately 40 pages,

and while we know you cannot wait to review the proposed revisions, we would like to
conduct a couple internal reviews prior to submitting the final draft to you for
consideration. We hope that we will be able to provide the frnal draft at the next meeting.

Staff Recommendation:

None at this time.

Action Requested:

None at this time.



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date: August 15,2012
Re: G&O Amendment #2

As a result of implementing the 2012 Gray & Osborne Contract, we realized that many of
the amendments used on a regular basis were now outdated (subject to the 2008
Contract). Based on entering into a new contract, we feel it is prudent to coruect this
deficiency.

In the previous contract period (2008 contract) we had an amendment similar to the
proposed amendment, only in two separate versions. Gray & Osborne has taken the
liberty to combine Basic Engineering Support Services (Amendment #2 from the 2008
Contract) and Minor Engineering Services (Amendment #'s 6, 14, and l8) into one
amendment.

Tasks l-9 of the Basic Engineering Support Services remain unchanged from the
amendment signed in June of 2008, including the costs. Please note that these fees are
typically "pass through" fees that are billed to the developer.

The Minor Engineering Services amendment is essentially identical to the amendment
most recently adopted in March of 201 l. The one minor change is that the total amount
available to be authorized per task is $600. The aggregate amount of $5,000 remains
unchanged.
\_-_--_....-

Staff Recommendation:

As Gray & Osborne is identified as the City Engineer, and staff regularly uses the firm
for miscellaneous tasks, Staff believes it is sensible to execute the proposed Amendment.

Action Requested:

Please consider authorizing the City to execute Amendment#2 to the20l2 Contract with
Gray & Osborne.



AMENDMENT NO.2
TO

CONTRACT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICBS

TI-llS AMENDMENT, entered into this day of 2012,by and
between the City of McCleary, Washington, hereinafter referred to as the Agency, and
Gray & osborne, lnc., hereinafter referred to as the Engineer, hereby modifies the
contract for engineering services dated (by Agency) June 20, 2012, for additional services
related to the Professional Engineering Services Contract.

MINOR ENGINEERING SUPPORT SERVICES SCOPE OF WORK

The agency has a variety of minor/miscellaneous items that require engineering input or
review during the course of any given month. The cost and time required to prepare a
contract amendment for each of these items would be better spent directly addressing
these issues. This amendment provides a method for the Mayor (or authorized
representative) to authorize minor engineering support services on an as needed basis
without incurring the cost of preparing a contract amendment.

When requested by tlie Agency, the Engineer shall provide both basic engineering
support services and minol/lniscellaneous engineering support services. Basic
engineering support services are specifically outlined in the nine tasks identifìed in
Section II of this amendment which will be billed under a unique job nurnber, according
to the "not to exceed" costs outlined in Section II. Engineering services that are not
identified in Section II of this addendum and are estirnated to cost more than $600 will be
authorized by a separate contract amendment and invoiced under a unique job number.
Minor engineering support services covered under this amendment would have an
estilnated cost of $600 or less and may include, but not be limited to, updating utility base
rnaps and development activity maps, preparing exhibits, site visits, review of utility
operational issues, assistance with rneeting regulatory requirements, utility rate and SDC
reviews, participation in meetings, reviewing variance requests or other rninor support
services requested by the Agency.

Costs for all ¡ninor engineering support services ($600 or less per task) shall be tt.acked
by a project number specifically issued for "Minor Engineering Support Services" and
billed monthly with a description of work provided for each engineering suppoft task.
The Engineer will provide a "not to exceed" cost for each minor engineering support
service task to the Mayor (or authorized representative) for approval at the time t-hese
services are requested.

Compensation for services provided as described herein as Minor Errgineering Support
Services shall be authorized by the Public works Director and/or the Mayor on a case by
case basis and shall not exceed $600 per authorized task. The aggregate amount of
compensation for all minor engineering slrpport services authorized under this contract
amendment shall not exceed $5,000 withoLrt further rvritten authorization from the
Agency.

(.luly 18,2012) Page I of4



BASIC ENGINEERING SUPPORT SERVICES

The Agency will require the Engineer to attend pre application meetings for new
developments, provide plat and utility design plan review to confirm tñe developer is
conforming to City, County and State standards, attend preconstruction meetings and
provide part time construction inspection services. In aãdition to these services, the
Agency may also require engineering reviews of previously deveìoped studies, Ietter
reports, planning documents, construction standards and developmènt proposals that do
not fit the standard type of plat application and review parameters.

The following fee schedule has been developed to provide a budget cost for the basic
type of engineering support services the Agency will require the Engineer to perform.
These budget costs and the associated scope of work will be used b¡ithe Mayor and/or
the Public V/orks Director to authorize the Engineer to perform the-basic engineering
supporl services outlined below.

Task I - Environmental and Permitting

Prepare SEPA Checklist and DNS (City will be lead agency).

$400 to $800 depending on the complexity of the project

Task 2 - On-Site Inspection

Provide an on-site inspector to provide guidance and direction to City of McCleary staff
during utility and road construction by deveroper's contractor.

$600 to $800 per day

Task 3 - Boundary Line Adjustment (BLA) Review

Provide a review of BLA survey documents for compliance with Cit1,, State and County
Requirements.

$600 per review

Task 4 - Preliminary Plat Revievv

Provide a review of preliminary plat survey documents for complia¡ce with City, State
and County Requirements.

$800 per review (less than 10 lots)
$1,000 per review (10 lots to 30 lots)
$1,200 per review (over 30 lots)

(July I 8, 2012) Page2 of 4



Task 5 - Final Plat Review

Provide a review of final plat survey documents,lot closure calculations, easements,
CC&R's and maintenance agreements for compliance with City, State and County
Requirements,

$ I ,200 per review (less than 10 lots)
$1,500 per review (10 lots to 30lots)
$2,000 per review (over 30 lots)

Task 6 - Utility and Roadway Construction Plan Review for Subdivisions

Provide a review of SEPA documents, Stormwater Design Reports, Traffrc Studies,
construction drawings, and draft CC&R's for compliance with City, State and County
Requirements. Provide review letter with recommendations to city staff.

$ I ,500 per review (less than 10 lots)*
$2,000 per review (10 lots to 30 lots)*
$2,500 per review (over 30 lots)*

*Additional costs may be incurred if multiple review letters are required due to developer
engineer not complying with initial review comments, or site specific complexities
(geotechnical issues, pump stations, etc.).

Task 7 - Pre application MeetingsÆreconstruction Meetings for Subdivisions

Attend, provide agenda (or preapplication checklist) and direct meeting with City staff
and applicant. Provide meeting minutes as required.

$250 per meeting

Task 8 - Submittal Revierv for Subdivisions

Provide a review of material submittal from developer's contractor/materials supplier for
compliance with City, State and County Requirements. Provide ret iew letter to
developer.

$500 for all reviews necessary to obtain a submittal package that meets all City
requirements,

Task 9 - Miscellaneous Reporf Review

Provide a review of letter reports, planning documents, Design Reports, Traffîc Studies,
and other miscellaneous reports. Provide a review comment letter to City Staff.

$250 to $500 per review based on project complexity.

(July 18,2012) Page 3 of4



TERMS AND CONDITIONS

This work will be completed under the terms and conditions of the current General

Engineering Services Contract dated June 2012. The Engineer shall have the opportunity
to evaluate and revise the costs outlined herein on an annual basis. These services shall
be billed on an hourly basis, at the not to exceed cost listed herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed, or cause to be executed by
their duly authorized offrcials, this AMENDMENT to the Contract for Engineering
Services in duplicate on the respective dates indicated below.

GRAY & CITY OF MCCLEARY

(Signature)
By:

Name: Thomas M. Zerkel. P.E.. President
GRAY & OSBORNE,INC.

Name:
(Print)

Dare: 7//B//L Date:
-a

" Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Empl oyer "

osBoRNE,

(July I 8, 2012) Page 4 of 4



Mason County Fire District #13
13375 W Cloquallum Rd
Elma, WA 98541-9613

Phone: 360-482-4610
Fax: 360-482-6894

masonfpd I 3 @lrotmail.com

AGREEMENT

This agreement and contract between Mason County Fire District #13 13375 W
cloquallum Rd Elma, wA 98541 and the city of Mccleary 100 S 3'd St
McCleary, WA 98557. This contract shall be in effect from the date of signing
and will expire December 3I,2012.

The City of McCleary agrees to furnish fire protection services to the residents
and property in the following described area: Section 35 and 36, Range 05 W
Township 19N otherwise known as County Line Rd and the Oak Meadows
area. Mason County Fire District # 13 agrees to pay the sum equal to taxes
collected for fire protection (less bond taxes) of described area. Payment will be
made no later than June I't of each year. Fire protection services will be
furnished in the same manner and of the same standard as fumished to the
residents of the City of McCleary.

The parties agree that each of the parties shall, at alltimes, be solely responsible for
the acts or the failure to act of its personnel that occur or arise in any way out of the
performance of this Agreement by its personnel only and to save and hoid the parties
and their personnel and offrcials harmless from all costs, expenses, losses and
damages, including cost of defense, incurred as a result of any acts or omissions of
the party's personnel relating to the performance of this Agreement.

Each party also agrees to maintain adequate insurance coverage for its own
equipment and personnel.



This agreement may be terminated by either parly only by giving notice to the
other party not less than 90 days prior to the effective date. Signed this

1 day of *ud. ,20 tz--.

Mayor
City of McCleary

issioner-Chair
Mason County Fire District#|3



Ø8/1,4¡2ØL2 1-3229 36ø943772I GLENN PAGE ø2/1,7

ORDINÀ}TCE NO.

åbI ORDTNAIICE RELATTNG ro urrlrTy sEIwrcEf
CONE"IRMING THE REQUTREMENT OF WATER SERVXCú
EoR REsrDENrrÄf- ltâBrrAtrroN, MAKTNG FxNDrNcs /ESTABLISHINc rENAtrTIES, pRovrDrue roisE\¡ERiABrLrrY, & ADDTNG A NElt CIIAPTER ToTITLE 13 OE' THE MUNICTPAT. CODE,

R E C r Í A t S:

1- - The city operates an extensive system of water
distribution and sewerage colrection. The proper passage of
seweraqe fr.m a residentiar or busíness facility requires
adoquate and consistent waLer supply

2 ' I¡lhen the residence or bus j-ness structure having
se\iverag'e is served by the city, s water system and not a private
wel-l- system, the absence of water service makes sr:ch passagê into
the system noL reasonably posslb1e.

3- The Council- and Mayor have been informed that¡ o¡
roore than one occasion, Ltie City's st.aff have become aware of a

residence continuing to be occupi-ed after the water suppry has
been termi.nated, whether for non-payment or other reasons.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDA]NED AS FOLLOWS BY THE CITY
COUNCIL OË" THE CITY oF McCLEARy;

sEcrroN r: The councir finds that the public hearrh
and safety j s harmed by the continued habitat.ion of a premises

ORDINAIICE -B- 1
08/L4/2ot2
D6l].e

ClïY OF McCLEARY
lOO SOUTH 3RD STREËT

MoCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98667



ø8/14/2øL2 L3:29 36Ø943772L GLENN PAGE ø3/1.7

within the city when it is not being currently províded brater to
the premises by the rnunicipal Ì^¡âter system, approved on-site
wel-l, or an approved communi-ty system. This harm resul-ts from a

number of factors including¡ but not linriLed to, the practical
unavairability of appropriate sebrage disposal.

sEcrroN .rJ: No premises shalL be util_izecl for human

habitation unl"ess it has avaitable and is util-izing potable water
from the municipal wâ,ter system, an approved on-site wellf or an
approved community water system.

A- Any resi-d,ence or structure within the corporate
limits being utiLized contrary to the provisions of this section
shal-1 be deemed to be a public hazard. and nuisance and the
Director of Fubric lrlorks, or his or her designee, is authorized
to take sueh st'eps as are necessary to prevent and prohibit
occupation of the structure or residence until the water service
is availAble and utilized.

B. The aurhorit,y granted to the Director pursuant to
sub^section A shall include, but is not limited to, taking the
followin9 actions: (1) the issuance of a corrective notice under
the provisions of section g.16.040 of thÍs coder ês rroh¡ existing
or hereafter amcnded or succeededr Q) the issuance of an order
prohibiting occupancy of the prernises and requirlng its immediate
vacation until- water service is provi-ded to the residence at a

Level which is to the reasonabl-e satisfaction of the Director,
and (3) enforcement ac'Lion pursuant to Section 17 ,40-l-40 of the

ORDIN¡N¡.TCE -B- 2
o8/t4/2oL2
DÊ/\e

Clïv OF McCLEARY
lOO SOUÎH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



Ø8/L4/2øL2 L3:29 36Ø943772L GLENN PAGE ø4/L7

Municipal code, as no$r existing or hereafter amended or
succeeded.

sEcrrpN rrr: Any person aggrieved by enforcement
action taken by the Director pursuant to section ïr [B] of this
ordinance shall have the right to appeal- that action under the
provisions of section g,l-6,04s of this code, as now existing or
hereafter amended or succeeded: PROVIDED 'IHAT¡ än appeal shalL
not' st'ay the implementatåon of âD order to vacate issued. pursuant
to Section II tBl { Z } .

sEcrroN rv: rt is unlawful for any person to occupy a

residence or structure within the corporate 1imits at such tlme
as it is 1n violation of the provisions of Section Iïr of, this
ordinance after either tAl the Dlroctor has issued ân order
requlring immediate vacation or tB] the period to correct the
problem allowed under the correction notice issued pursuant to
section rrlBl [1.] has elapsed.. any viorarioû sharr be sr:bject ro
processing, enforcernent, and penalty under the provisions of
section 17,40.L40 of this coder ãs no!,r existing or he¡:eafter
amended or suqceeded.

sEcrroN v: sections r through rv inclusive shall
constitute a new chapter in Title 13 of the Munfcipar code.

$EcTroN vJ: rf any section, subsection, ser.r,tence,

clause ¡ QT phrase of this Ordinance is for any reason held. to be
invaiid or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect tho
valicJity of the remaining portions of this ordinance. The

ORDINÀ¡TCE -B- 3
o8/L4/201.2
Dc,/J.e

CllY oF McCtEÁRy
lOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

MGCLEARY, WASHINOTON 98557



ø8/L4/2øL2 L3i29 36ø943772L

2012, by

approval

20L2 -

ATTEST:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DANIEL

ORDII'IANCE .B- 4
08/L4/2OL2
Dalle

GLENN

the City Council of the CÍty of McCIeäry, and signed
therewith this day of

CITY OF McCIEARY:

PAGE Ø5/L7

councj-l hereby declares that it rn¡ouLd have passed this ordj.nance
and' each section, subsecr-ion, sentence, clause, and phrase
thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more sectíons,
subsections' sentences' cr-auses¡ or phrases had been decrared
invalid or unconstÍtutional, and if for any reason this ordinance
should be declared invalid or unconstitutioûal, t,hen the original
ordinance or ordinances shall be in full force and effect.

sEcrïoN vrr: This ordinance shall take effect upon the
fifth day following date of publication.

PA.SSED TI.ITS DAY OF

r-n

Cfry oF McCLEAhy
lOO SOUTH sRD STREET

MCCLEARY. WASHINGTON 98557



ø8/L4/2ØI2 L3=29 36ø943772L

STATH OF WASHÎNGTON

CRAYS HARBOR COUNTY

GLENN PAGE ø6/L7

ss.

r, WENDY cor,LrNS, 
_ being the duly appointed cr-erk-Treasurer of !it." City of McCLeary.- do certiÉy üfrãt 

-i' 
caused tohave published il a nèwspaper of gé""i"f circútation ln rhe cityof Mccleary â true and torrect- summary of ordinancc Numberand thlt _ sqld pubrication *-ì d.one in the mannerÏQ-ireo uy law. r further'cãrtiiy trrat a true and. correct copyof the summary of Ordinance ñumberpublished, is on fire in rhe appropriare recor:dl-Jt fri" åf"ot3iMcCj-eary.

WENDY

STGNED AND SIVORN to

COLLTNS

before
| 2012,

me this day ofby WENDY CõIt r¡¡'il

tIASHf NGTON, Residíng at;
My appointment expÍres:

ORDINAI{CE -E-
o8/L4/201.2
pc./lc

c¡TY OF McCLEARy
lOO SOUTH 3RD SÎREET

MCCLEAFY, WASHINGTON s8557



Ø8/t4/2ØL2 L3:29 36ø943772I GLENN PAGE Ø7 / 1.7

ORDTNA}TCE NO.

A}f ORDINAI{CE RELATING [O GOVERNMENtrAÍ.
oPERiarroN. EsrÀBLrsHrNc A PERMrrrrNe pRocESs
¡'oR sPEcrArJ EVENTS r pRovrDrNG À¡I AppEiAr.pRocEss, AIID ADDTNG À NEW eHÀpTER rN TITI¡E12 OF THE McCT¡E;ARY MT,NTCTPÀI¡ coDE.

R E C I T À L S;

l-. The city has recei-ved one or more applications in past
years for alrthorízation to cârry forth special events which
utílize public property, including rights of way.

2. The request has been to estal¡lish ân aclministrative
process for the processing of such applications.

3. In furtherance of that request, it is found appropriate
to establish such a process, setting forth time periods and

criteria. granting administrative authority, and providÍng for an

appeal process frorn a decision of the official to whom the
authority is delegated.

NOW' THEREFORE' BE IT ORDAINED AS Ë'OLLOWS BY THE ÇÎTY

COUNCÏL OF THE CTTY oF McCLÐARY:

sFcTroN I DqErNrTroNSå

. A- ttÀpplicant¡r means âny person or organization who or whichseeks a speciar e¡¡ent permiL'from the citf to conduct or sponsoran event governed by this section. An applicarrt must be elghteenyears of age ôr older.
B."Clrl.êf taw EnfoÍcement, Officerz shall mean the Chlef ofthe Pol-ice Department..

C. '\Director', shall mean

ORDINåìTCE -C. L
og/L4/2OL2
D6l16

the Direct.or of publ_ic ûforks.

crÛ OF McCLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

MCCLEARY, WASHINGÎON 98557



ø8/L4/2Ø12 L3:29 36ø9437721.

ORDINÀÀTCE -C_ 2
08/L4/20L2
DG,/IC

CITY OF McCLEARy
lOO SOUTI{ 3RD STREET

McCLEABY, WASHTN€TON 9gSS7

GLENN PAGE Ø8/1,7

D' '\Grobal speciar EvenL permit" meäns a permit obtained bythe prime sponsor. òr -a speciar ."ãni "nî"r, witr have o.r morevendors who woufd otherwise be ,ãqui-ãã to obtain in" t*ñp"î;;;business l-icense required under Se'ction ff .B.
E. ?'Motg¡'s¿gsn means any organized procession containingten or more vehicr-es, except f""êiái--þràc"==ions, upon a publicstreet, sidewaÌk, arrey, or other puniïc right-õi-;ãy.
F. 'f 

parade¡r means âny march_ or procession con.sisting ofpeopler animals, bicycles] vehicl_e=,'-or combination thereof,except funeral processior.rnf_ on any public street, sidewalk, alleyor other publ-ic rì.ght-of-way, ' ,i,i.r, obstructs, -'-àetaysr 
r)rinterferes r^¡ith the normar Éío" oi-'peoestrian or vehicurartraf fic, or does not comply with tr"iriä r-aws or controls.

G. 'rSpecial EventD means. âny parade,. fair, show, festival¡carnlval , raLly, party, flj_ming.- ,åotoiclO", run, 
"i.""t d.ance,bike-a-thon, race, råits, athietic event¡ or other attendedentertainment or celcbration that ís to be held in whol_e or inpart upon pubticly owned property 

"nã,zor pubric ,ight-;r-wâï, extif held wholrv upõn private propèrty, wili neverther-ess affect orimpacL rhe ordlnary ánã "ormãr uêä bt the generar public ofpr.:blic properry or public rishts_àr_*ãj, *itr_,ii lh;;ictnity ofthe event. specía] event shalt also 
^uuÅ 

any activity to be herdin whole or in qa+ upon pubticJ_y oùnËå ". controll_ed propertyand/or public rlghi-s-õr-wäy wherê merchandise or serviceÀ arèof fered for sa.l_e, whet6er by for profit or nonpr.of it,o.rganizations.

H. t'Street Danc6r'neans any dance of _ or more people onor wíthin anv publicry owned na.ti"g rof or-otrr". öË;cry ownedproperty¡ or any public street, allãy, sidewa1-lc-oi-ãinu, puLrJ.icright-of -bray.

A' Any person or organization d.esiring to conduct orsponso.r a special evenL in the cily shall firsr:-o¡iãrn a specialer¡ent permit from the Director or "puniic ulorks (the nirector) .

B. subject to the exemption set forth in section rïr.E,'temporary busj-ness ri-censes ale required. for arl vend.rs who orwhich desire to sell products or uefvi""s arr=ing the event and donot malntain a physÍcãl location wiinin trr. corporate limits fromwhich they do busi-ness of a si-milar ,r.tr.i" both bofore and afterthe special event. The r-icense shaÌl be obtaj.ned regardless of
lhe physic.al proximity of the rocatin- -.ho"un 

by the vend.or. At'êmporarv business liCense fee shal-r nã set rv rritlåi resolutionand shall be i.ssued. by the office of the C'erk-treasurer. Thetemporary business license shall be ontainea--p;i;, to thacommencement of business activity by the vendor.



Ø8/1,4/2øI2 13:29 36Ø943772I

ORDINA¡ICE -C_ 3
o8/L4/20t2
po/1o

CITY oF McCLEARY
lOO SOUTH sRD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHTNCTON 98ss7

GLENN PAGE Ø9/1.7

Special event permits are not required for the following:
A. Funerar processions on the streets so rong as there 1s noblockage of the streets,.

B. parad.es invor-v.ing a totar of thlrty or fewer pedes.Lríansmarchingi along a parade i:oute that is iåsËricted to in"rcning orrsidewalks, and, croslt-"q streets .only at pedestrian Çrossr^rärks inaccordance with traffið regulatio.r" r.rã contror_s;

9. Groups of students i.volved in exercising as part of anorganized school_ event;

D. special events sponsorecl j-n .rrrhole by the city.
E. A vendor who Ís authorized by the hoi-der of a grobar_speciat evenr permlt ro dispr"y -.rã-u*ír ic* p.oã""Jä, serviceas part of tl'r1 event sponsorèd by that horder stral_r not berequired to obtain the temporary Ëuslness l-lcense whích wourdotherwise be required under-Sectl-on If.B-

A' Filing of Appl,ication. Any person or orgarrizationdesiring to sponsor a speciar- event'-ìiåt 
"""*p!ed by this chaptershall appty {qfapplication with the pubri-c üüorks pitu.co. on a foim suppliect bythe city' rhis apptication shal^t be fliea not l-ess ùr,.r, thirty(30) days in advance of the date on wrri-crl tne event is to occurif the event requires the cr_osure ó¡ ""v highw;y-;; ltreet, änycìetouring of traific, or åny signirið^Àt'i*p"ct on city services,Applications as ro orher eientã nol ;a¿ri;'rõ".;;"ËJ/.goinq areto be fil_ed nor l-ess than twenty eof days in advance of theproposed event

B. rtair¡er of rþplicâtion Deadline. upon a showing of goodcause, in the cjiscretion of the pul:ric'works--oiriccor, theDirector. ma.y consider an apptication in.t is filecl after rheririns deadtine if rhere i; ""iilËìn"t ri*" cJ.'þro.nr- andinr¡estigate the apprication and. obtain police and" ôtr,", cityservices for the event. Good cause can Ë" aerno.,riral*a by theapplicant showing that the circumst".rãL that g.ave rise to t-hepermit application did not re.asonabry alrow the participants tofile within the .time prescribed, or'trrãt the event is for thepurpose of exercising the right of ir"" speech.
e' rnformatÍon Requested on Applícation. in order thatadeqr:ate arrangem.entg. mãy bo rnad.e foï the proper protection ofthe. specÍar event, the -public tüorks pirector sharl have theauthoritv to ser the information iuq"ünã-"n-tné' ãp-prication.Such informarj_on shall include, bui n"t be límiteà to, the



ø8/L4/2ØL2 L3:29 3689437721

ORDININNCE -E- 4
08/L4/201,2
Dè/La

cllY OF McCLËARY
lOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHTNGTON 9BEE7

GLENN PAGE TØlL7

f ollowirrg:

1' The name 9f !tç applicant, the sponsoring.organization,the special event chairpèrson, and the addres=- and telephonenumber of each;

2. _The purpose of thq special event, the date when it isproposed to be cond.ucted, the l-ocation and the hours ofoperation, incJ-ucli_ng site map or maps, schedule of ever¡ts andlocation of events;

3 ' such other information as the publ-ic i^rorks Director maydeem reasonably necessary.

D. Application FiJ.ing Fee.. Ihu application for a specialevent permit shal1 be accompa'ied by " 
'rirtng ree- in an amountset by the city councir by written rl=àrution.

rn reviewing' the applicatior: for the purpose of determiningwhether thl permit snouta be issued or denieo, the public worksDirector shall_ _notify and. seek consultat.ion riÈn- such othergovernmental officials as the Director may deem áppr.opriate inrelation t.o tlu potent.i-al _impactÀ upon or demands foi: servicesarising from the ho.tding of the .nunt ancl shal-l- make such reviewin conformance rvith thé qround.s for denial set forth i_n thischapter

The Direct-o,r may deny an apprication for a speciar ewentpermit if the Director ¿etermineå frJm a consideråtion of the
;i::l:"rion, or orher pertinenr inrormãrion, upò; rh; iorrã*inõ

A. ïnformation contained in the apprication, or supplementalinformarion requestecl from.the appri"a'riu, is roùna-lo f" far_se ornönexistent in any material detåif ì

B. The applicant fails to complete the apprication formafter hawing been notified of the'add.itional information ordocuments r:equired;

c. The applicant refuses to agree to abicle or comply with al1of the cond.itions and terms of t,hé permlt;
D. ït is found that rhg purpose of the special event isprinclparly devoted to the aa"ertiii"g àn¿ sale of a commercial_product or service or for a private cJrnmercial proceès;
E, The time, route, hours, Iocation, or size of theevent wiir unnecessariry disrupt the movement of other

special
traffic



Ø8/L4/2ØI2 L3:23 36Ø9437721,

ORDINAI\TCE -C- 5
08/L4/20L2
oe/Le

GLENN PAGE IT/T7

wj-thin the area;

F. The special event is of the size or nature that requiresthe diversion c.¡f so great a number of 1aw ênforcement officers ofthe city to properry-po-tice the event, "it*, ";à;;;;iguous âreasthat allowing the special event would unreasonably deny policeprotection to the remainder of the cify and its resicrents,.
G' Another special event permit application has already beenapproved, to hold another event at - ïhe same ¿l;" and placerequested. by the-applicant/ or so close in time aÀo ptace as tocausc undue traffíc. congestion, or the 1aw enrorcement and/orother Çity department.s arã unable to meet the naeds for police andother City services for both events,.

H. The Iocation of the special event would cause und.uehardship for adjacent businesses or residents,.
Ï ' The location of the evênt wil-l substantlalJ-y interferewith any conslruction or maintenance *"rL scfredulea-to t_fu placeupon or along public property or right-of-wäv, or a previouslygranted right-of-in¡ây dÍsL-urban"" pu.ñit,
J' The event sharl occur at a time when a scrroor is insession at a rouLe ox location adj..u.,t to the schoor_ oï classthereof, and the noise created uy trre activiti"" 

"r the eventwould substantially clisrupt the ear-icatiãn activities ò¡ tne schoolor cl_assr.

K- Tho event wour-d seriously inconvenience the generalpublicrs usc of pubric .oroperty, se-rvices or facirities;
t' The appticant fails.to comply irr a tirneJ-y mânner with t¡econditlons ser fcrth upon the issiraåce 

-of 
rh. ú=;*iî; incrudingthe lj-abílity j-nsur-a_nce requirements, ,ri th. "ppri"rr.rt-,s insurarrcelapses or is cancelled;

M. The even. lvourd create or constitute a public nuisance;
N' The event woulcl be,l-ikely to calrse significant. damage topublic property or facilities; o,
o' The event wourd engage in or encourage participants t,oengage in illega1 acts.
Thc denial of a permit shatl- be in rvritinÇ setting forth thereasons for the den1al. A copy of the denial- shaLi be provídedto the Applicant's representaËirre

SECTTON VrT. CONDTTIONS.

The Director may condition the issuance of a speciar eventpermit by imposing rèasonabl-e requiremãnt* concei.riñg the time,

clTY OF McCLEARy
'¡OO SOUTH 3RD SIREET

McCLEARY, WASHTNGTON 9g5S?



ø8/1,4/2ø1,2 L3:29 36Ø943772I

ORDINANCE -C- 6
o8/14/2OL2
DG/1o

CITY OF McCLFÁRY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STBEET

McCIEABY, WasHlNcrON 985s7

GLENN PAGE 1.2117

place' and manner of Lrre eventr äDd Such requirements as arenecessary to protect the safety of persons and þroperty, and thecontrol of traffic; . provid¿d such conditíons shall notunreasonably restrict the right of free speech. such restrictionsmay incrude, but are not ti¡riiteci to, the- folioriÁqi -

A. Alteration of t,he date, .time, reute or location of theevent proposed on the ovent application;
B. Elimination of an. activity which cannot be mitigated toër point as to ensure pubric safety anã welfare, o, "ni"r, c¿usesurrdue liabitiry to the City;

nr . 1=tonditions côncerning the area of âssembry and disbandingror a parade or ot.her events occurring arong u ,Jütu;
D" conditions concerni ng thc accommodation of pede5trian orr¡ehicular traf f ic, includinÇ restriciing the e,re,it rô onty aportion of a street or right:of-\,,/ay traversed;
E' Requirements for the use of traffic cones or barricad.es;
F. Requirements for the use of city personnel and equipment;
G. Requirements for the provision of first aict or sanitaryf acil-ibies;
FI' Requirements for the use of event monitors and provicringnotice of permít conditions to event particip""t=,.
r. Requirements to provide notice to surrounding propertyowners i

J- Rest.rictions on the number and type of vehicles, animalsor structures at Lrre event, ald inspectj-on and approvar o'f fiããt;;structures, and decorared vehicteJ for firå .;;ã¡y;--
K' compliance with animal protection ordinances and l_aws;

T'' Requirement for the use of garbagie containers, creanup andrestoration of City property;
iY' Restrictions on the j".*, of ainplifled sound and compriancewith noise ordi_nances, regulations oäd i-*=;

, 
N: compliance hrith any rerevant ordinance or .r_aw andobtaining âny legalty require-d per*it oi rice¡rse;
o. Any other restriction or.requirement deemed necessary toensure public safety and. well-being;
P. Restrlctions on the sale and/or consumption of alcohol-



Ø8/L4/2Ø1.2 L3:29 36Ø943772I

ORDINAIiICT -C- 1
o8/t4/2oL2
oe/Ie

GLENN PAGE 1.3/ T7

As províded iir Section XIV, the Director shal_l issue thespecial events permit once the a'ppriãafion has rreen ãpproved bythe Direcror and the appticanr tiq" .gi*ea in -riüing to compryv¡ith the terms and "oñàitions nb tÀä permir, as werr as thesections of this chapter dealing witrr-inaemrrification, insurance,rees ror cirv servÍces, and c1áanup d;¡¿=ii;;-;Ë;;-äipricabre.

Prior t- the issuance.gl " speciat event permit, the permitappl j'cant and authorized officer ãr trt" sponsoring organization,if ârry, must qiq_n. a? agreement to defend the city against, andindemnify and hold the óity, its õrü"Jr", empl0vees and âgients,where such ctaj-m arises in "whole or in pãrt out of the activitiesfor which such permi t is issued; .*""pt'iny cfaims arising solelyout-of the negligent acts o^r omissionä oi th" city, its officers.employees and agents.

A'. LiabirÍty coverage Required,. The appricant,/sponsor of anevent must pôssess or obtain. puutic riabj-riiy i"=ulanãe of a formand content reasonably saqiifactorv- lã the clerk-treasurer r.oprotect against ross fiom liabitity i*posed by law for damages onaccounr of bodily injurv ancl proþerty-damafe -ãii=lãq 
from theevent ' Ä certificate of insurance Ërrari be filetl no less than ten

,(10 ) days prior to the event with the of f ice of rhe cr-erk_treasurs¡, and sharr name the cr-ty,- lti"officiars. -ãmproyees 
andagentsr äs additional insured. rnsurar,ãu--âã"årãö" must bemaintainecj for the duration of the event.

B. Minimum Li¡nits Defined,. coverage shar_r_ be a commerci-algcneral riability poricy. Minimum rinifs'required are one mirr_iondollars each occurr:ence combined -;il;i; limit bodiry injury ancrproperty damage; and be of no r-ess- than one million crorrarsaggregate' rf food or nonarcoholic beverages are soLd or servedat the event,,.the 
_p_o11cy must al_so incl_ude an endorsement forliquor liability. r¡ the event invotvås athretic o, Lth", typesof active participants, lhe poricy -*u"t 

Ínclude participantcoveräge. The Director ray requile aaaiüo-n-ai" 
"f1doruementsdepending upon the proposed äctiviii-

c ' IÍaíver or R'eduction of Required r¡imits. The public worksand/or parks Director mây waiîe or red,uce the insurancereqr.riremenrs of this chaptei under t.he following cünãitions:
1' The applícant or an officer of the sponsoring organizationsigns a verified staternent that insurance coverage ín the limitsrequired is irnpossiþl-e t-o obtair:. The statement shatl incl-ucle thename and address of trvo insurance aq"nts or other source ofinsurance coverag.e contacted.

C¡TY OF McCLEAHY
IOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

tvtcCLEARY, WaSHtNcTON 9sss7



Ø8/1,4/2Ø1,2 13:29 36ø943772I GLENN PAGE 14/T7

A- prepalrment of Fees. _u,pon approvar of ân apprication fora specì^al event permit, the nir""tor str.tr pr"rrioJ-tñe appricantwith a statement of the estimated ro"t ãl p.oriding cit,y personneland- . equipment. rn the discretion ór the - niiecto.r, theapplicant/sponsor of the event may be r"quirãå tã-p.upuv theseesti-matod costo for city ser.vices áno ãqui$me't teÀ iã:ys prior tothe special event. city ìerrrt."s and equipment rnay include the useof police offi-ce.rs ano pubtlc works 
*=mploye"s 

for traffic andcrorvd control, pick up ano detivery of trartic .ãn1.àr devices,picnic tabJ^es, extraordirrary street sweepingr åÐ.d âny other
lîî1î91* _r?TTu"red,, oï requi_-reo cii; service and rtre cosr ofoperatlng city equipment to provide iuch services.

B' Refundg or overrrrns- rf the actual cost for city servicesand.equipment utillzed as a result of the event is less than theestimated cost., lln applicant/sponsoi ¡¡ir] be refunded thedifferenüg by the. ciry i-ìr- a tim.oly'mil";. rf the actuar cost forcity services ano eqúpment utirizeã á= . resull of the event isgreater than the estimated cosL, the applicant,/sponsor w_il_l bebilled for the difference.
c - !{a.iwer of F'ees. The fees for the use of city services andeguipment, and prepayment, may ¡e waived in part;;i;rurr iry rtrecity counci] ir iñ ieview or- the áppii."rion ir riÀ¿= rhar rhee\¡ent is of suffÍcient communiiy benefit to warrant theexpenditure of clty fnnds withåut reimburl"*"rl by theapplicant/sponsor.

A. Any permit issued_ pursuant to this chapter may besummarily revoked by the chief iaw enforcement officei of the cityat any time when, by reason of Oisasteir public .ã1amity, rì_ot orot,hl{ emergency, hè or she determines ït,"t rhê =rietv of thepublíc or property roquires such revocation.
B- The Director of public Works may also summari^ly revokeany permit j-ssuecl pursuant to this crrapier if he fj-nds that thepermit has bsen issued based upon falsã-inróitnaiiõn""å, when thepermittee exceeds the scope of the permit.
Not,ice of such action revoking â permit shart be delivere<cin wriiing to the permittee ny p"rsõrtãr ï"r,rice or certified mailat the address specified by €nå p.r,nittèe in hiÀ-"óprìc"tion.

2 - The public V,Iorks
insurance limits are inby the proposed specj_aJ_

and/or Parks Di.r.ector determines that theexcess of the reasonabl-e risk presentàdevent.

CITY OF McCLEARy
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHTNGTON 9B5ET

ORDTNAI.TCE _C. 8
08/L4/2AL2
ÞG/Le



Ø8/1,4/2ØL2 L3:29 36Ø943772L

oRDrNi$¡TcE -c- 9
08/L4/2OL2
DQ/La

GLENN PAGE L5/T7

Each permittee/sponsor of ân event shall:
1. comply with alr the terms and cond.itions of the specialerrent permit;

2. Ensure tha.! the person leading a parade or other evental-ong a route, or the person in charge-of any other event, shall-l>e i¡r,formed of the permlr conditions ánd shari 
""riv " .opy of the'special event permit on his person for the duratiori of the eve¡rt;

3, Ensure that the area usecl for the permltted event iscleaned a¡rd restored to t-he sâme condition as existed prior to theevent, irnmedj-ately following the compreti"" or-trr" ìi=rr.

A' The decision of the Director, whether it is to issue t-hepermit, including 3ny conditions pJ^aced.thereon, -à, 
t" deny thepermit' shall be in writing. rf the decision' is to d.eny theapplication, the notice srrárr set forth the reasons for thedenial- A copy of the Director's decision shali-ÀÃ-o.o.ricted tothe Appricant's representative either by personal service or bymairing it to the address prowidecl 

"p"i. ir," applicäcion. Thedecision sharl incl-ude a notlfication år tne -ppiic*rri,s righr roappeal the decisj-on ro ilre city council withiåtriiiåen (1s) daysof Lire maiting of the decision* to the applicant-.-----
B. As set forth in sub-paragraph A, an applicant. whodisagrrees with the Director's oetisión 'shali have tã" right toappeal the Di¡ector's clecision to the City Council. I; submittingan - appeal, t4" applicant may subrnit such additiãnal wr j_tteninformation about the appliäation 

-- 
ãnd the decision ås theAppricant deems ne.c.essary -to which the Directoi-*äv submit ar^¡ritten response. 'Ihe coúnciL shal-l rleÁi inì-.-p-pär"äa a ::egularsession of the council more r\1n ren {¿ys after- lne riring of t}rerlotice with the office of the cterk-trejsurer. rn its discretíon,the council may, .but is not_ requirect tó, allow ã."i-tàsti*åÀy-ãi

::iT:?! urrl the provision or adäitional writren info^rmarion. Thedecrsion of the Council shall be final.
sEcTroN.xv. VIoT,ATION_PENAL.îy.

A. unLawfur Io sponsor or participate in an Event without aPe¡mit. rt is unlawful for any person to sponsor or conduct aspecial everrL requiring a speciaf event perm'it p"iu.ì""t to thischapter: unless a valid per*it has been issued for the event. Itis unlawful for^ any person to participate in such an e¡¡ent withthe knowledge llqt tñe. sponsor of the event has noC 
'n*"n 

issueda required, valid permit.
B' unrawful Èo Exceed scope of permit. The special eventpermit authorizês the permitteeTspon"or to conduct ànly such an

CITY OF McCLEARY
lOO SOUTH 3RD SÎREET

MoCLEARY. WASHINGToN 98557



Ø81L4/2ØI2 L3:29 36Ø9437721"

PASSED TI{IS
by the

Cit-y CouncÍl of

therewith this

GLENN

DAY OF

the City of McCIeäry, and. signed in
day of

CITY OF McCLEARy:

event as is described in thp permit, and in accordance with theterms ancl conditions of the^ permít. rt is unlawful for thepertnittee,/s.ponsor to v¡illful1y ,riol^te the term.s and cond.itionsof the permit , 9r-for arry evenf particifant with L""n[oge thereofto wi]lfully víolate Lhè terms'and concritrons oi ¿h;-permi_t.
c. vioration re a Misde¡neånor. Any person or organizationviolating the provisions of this cr,a$ter is - gùirty of amisdemeanor, and upon convi-ction thereoi,_-i" subject'!o a perrartyof a fine of not more than five hundred àolrars ;i;; iìpris.nmentof not more than ninety days t er úV both such fine anclimprisonment.

S4CTION XVI: If any section, subsecti_on, sentence, cJ-ause,or phrase of this ordinañc: il foi any i"""or held to be invaricior unconsticutional, such decision sfi.äff not affect the validityof the remaining portions of this oroiñã""". Ttre council herebydeclares that it would have passed this ordinance and eachsection, subsection, sentence, clause, and phrase thereof,irrespective of the fact tl'ìat any one or norê sections,subsection-q/ sentênces, crauses ¡ er phrases had bee¡t decrared.invaLid or urìconstitutional, and if foi any reason this ordj-nanceshould be decl-ared invatid or unconstitutiônår;-i-h"" "rùe 
originalordinance .,r ordinances shall be in fulr forcá anã--eirect.

. SEcrIoN ¡(VIr: Sections I through XV shal-i- constitute â nevrchaptei: in Title L2 of the Mccreary -MunicipaÌ 
cooe.- 

--

sgc'roN xvrrJ: This ordinance sharl rake effect upgn thefifth day following date of publicacion--'

PAGE T6/ 1.7

, 2012,

ATTEST:

VüENDY C

ORDINA}TCE -C- 10
08/L4/20L2
DG/Tø

approval

2QL2.

clTY OF McCLEARy
1OO SOUTH 3RÞ STREET

MoCLEARY, WASHINGToN 9s667



ø8/L4/2øL2 13:29 36ø943772L GLENN PAGE L.7/Jl_

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

STATE OE. !ì/ASHTNGToN )

GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY i 
UU.

rt v'IENDy col,LrNs, being the duly appointed clerk_Trêasurerof. -the 9i!v of r{ccleary, 'de ..iiitv--'th-r r caused to havepubl-ished in a neI^Ispaper- of gu.t*iãi- c"ir.ulaLlon in 
-inu 

City ofMccl-eary a true ano ðoirect srinmary of oioinance Numberand that said pubricatÍon was doneln the manner required-E!-Gw.r further certify that a true and correct . qopy of the summary ofordinance Num!:_r__-_-._, 
_as it *." úLlished, is on fiLe in theapproprÍate recorãs-6ffi city of uctteary.

SIGNED AND sT^IoRN To before
, 2012,

ORDXNA¡ICE -C-
08 /t4 / 2OL2
Dc/Ie

me this day ofby vtENDy cõmïfs.

CllY OF MacLEARy
lOO SOUTH 3RÐ STREET

McCLEARY, WASHtNcToN 985b7

ü|{SqINGION, Les_lùing ar :
My appointrnent expiies:

11



Ø8/L6/2øI2 15:29 36ø9437721. GLENN

3 ^ Initiative I_S02 ís on

Vüashington State voters to deeide
1ega11 zed,

4 . RCW 35A. 63 . ZZO ai]-ows

mora l-orium for one or more six-month

oF,DrNAtüCr - 1
8/L6/2OL2
ÞÊlle

PAGE LØlL6

ORDIN¡\}ICE NO.

Al{ ORDTNA}TCE EsrAarrrsHrNc A MoRAToRTuM oNTHE-_-ESjràELI.SHMENT OE' MEDXCAL r,ANiN¡ÑEDrsPENsARrEs, cor-L'crr\rE GARDEN', ÀÀID THEI"ICENSING å¡¡D PERMTITTNê THEREOTJ PEFTNTÑGIIMËDICÃT MARTJUÃùIA DTSPENsÑY,. II PRoVTDTNGEoR A pUBIrrc HEARING; ESIABT.,XSEXNG A¡TEFEtCtrI\lE DAIIE; DECLÀRINC Â¡1 EMERGENCY; å¡¡DPRovrDrNc f,HAr THE MoRA[oRrItM, urr.ess
EXTENDED / II'I¡A SUNSET WITHIN SrX (EI MONSES
OE' THT DATE OE. ADOPTI9N.

R E C I T'À I¡ S:

1- The city councir is aware of the cu*ent confusing
legal eituation in relati^on to the tegality of medicar marijuanâ
díspensaries and coll_ective gardens, âs those terms are defined
in RcüI 69'51^'01-or euch defini[ions belng adopted by reference,

2- In the opinion of the Cquncil and Mayor, additional
t'ime is rreeded to all-ow the city to consider land use regurations
to address medical marijuana corlective gardens and medicar_
marij uana dj-spensaries

the November ballot for
if marj. juana shouLd be

the city
periods. if

extend å

subseguent

Uo

a

C¡TY.OF McCLEABY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASH¡NGTON 98557



ø8/L6/2øL2 L5:29 36ø943772L GLENN PAGE 1.L/].6

public hearing is held and findings of fact are mad.e príor to
each renewal.

5- The council and Mayor desire to utirize that
authority in orcJer to fully anaryze the situation.

Nol/ü/ THEREFORE, BE rr ORDATNED As FoLLoVüs By THE cïTy
COUNCTL oF THE CTTY oF McCLEARY:

sÊcTroN I
The recitals set forth above are hereby incorporated as

f indings of fact \^I1th further findíngs set ou.[ in Section rï.
sEcrroN rr: The city councir further finds as forlows:
(a) rnitiative Measure No. 692, approved November' 3,

l-998, created an affirmative defense for I'qualífying patients,' t,o
the chargc of'possession of marijuaûai and

(b) The initiative and curïent chapter 69.51A RCÍri are
c]-ear that nothing in its provisions are to be ,,construed, to
supersede v{ashington stale law prohibiting the acguisition,
posse'ssion, manufacture, sale or use of maríjuana for non-medical.
purposes; " and

(c) The üüashington state Department of Hearth opines
it rs "lrot legal to bty or sell" medical marijuana and f,urther
opines that "the 1aw fChapter 69. 5]_.A RCVüI does lot a1low
dispensariesr" leaving enforcement to locaL officials; and

(d) The city counclr- finds the sare of marijuana, no
matter how designated by dispensarj-es, is prohibited by federa.l_
and Þtate law; and

ORDINA}TÇE - 2
8/Lø/zOtZ qtrY oF MocLEAhyDè/Le ,r".J*ï*?l$frfifünlåTfI[uu,



ØelL6/2øL2 L5:29 36ø9437721.

bi I 1')
became

medical rnarijuana dispensarles as

operation under state J_aw; and

ORDTNAÀICE 3
8/L6/2OL2
D6/La

GLENN

(e) E2SSB 5073 Chaprer tgl, Laws

was adopted with a partial veto of the
effeètive JuLy 22, 20j,.1,; and

(f) Section 4A4 of the

of 20LL ("the

Governor, and

biJ.l effectively eliminates
a legally viaþle model of

PAGE L2/L6

(g) tiection 403 of the birr provides.that quatifying
patients may create and particípate in col-lective g'ardens for the
purpose of produclng, processing, transporting, and deli_vering
cannabis f,or medical use subject to compl.iance wtth specific
statutory condibíons.r. and

(h) The ciry acknowledges the right of quarified
health care professionals to prescrÍbe the medical- use of
marij uâfla, as well âs the right of patients to desí.gnate â

"designated providcr" who can "provide,, rather than ser-r
qgrijtgta to ]'oqly 9ne paligqt 4L any one time,.,, and.

(r) The city councir finds the sec<¡ndary impaÇts
associated u¡ith maiijuana dispensaries. and, col-lective gardens
includ.e, but are not limited. to, the invasion of the business.
burglary, and robbery assoclated with the cash and drugs
maintained on the site; ancJ

(j ) pursuant to sectíon rr0z of the bil-l and under
their general zoníng'and police por^rers, cities are authorized to
adopt ancl enforce zoning. requirenents, business licensing
requirements, health. and safety requj_rements, ând business taxes

CtTy OF McCLEAñy
1OO SOUTH 3FD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



ø8/L6/2øL2 L5:29 36ø943772L GLENN PAGE L3/16

on the production, processing, or dispensing of cannabis or
cannabis products; and

(k) The voters of the state of washington will have
the opportuníty to vote to regalize the use of marijuana in the
State of lüashington in November, 2AIZ.

sEcrïoN .TTr: pursuant to the provieions of Rchl

354.63-22Q, a zoning moratorium is hereby enacted in the city of
Mccleary prohibiting ricensing, permitting, establishment,
maintenance' or continuation of any use consisting of or
incruding the sale, provision, and/or díspensing of medical
marj-juäIla to more than one person, the establishment of a medícal
marijuana dispensary, or creatÍon of or participatj on in a

"collectíve gard.en" as referonced.and defi.ned in Section 403 of
E2SSB 5073 Chapter l_81, Laws of 2011,.

SECTION IV; Ëor purposes of this ordinance
4 . L . rrMedical marij l¿ana d¿spqpsqry" ís hereby _defined

as any person, business, corporation, partnership, joint venturef
organization, åssociation, and/or other entity which¡ 1) serls,
prOviCl.es, and,/or ot.herwise dispenses marijuana to more than oûe

"quaLifying patient" in any thirty (30) d"y perlod, or to any

Person who does not meet the definitíon of "qualifyíng pati-ent¡r
under the r,erms of Chapter 69.S1-A RCüü; and,/or 2) maintains and/or
possesses more than one sixty-.clay supply of marijuana for one

quali"fying patient at any time. The recei_pt of cash or other
legal tender in exchange for, contemporarreousry v¡ith, or

ORDII{TAIìTCE 4
8/L6/2oL2
DG,/Le

CITY OF McCLEARy
IOO SOUTTI sRD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 99587



ø8/L6/2øL2 L5229 36ø9437721 GLENN PAGE L4/L6

immediately fo]l-owing the deli_very of marijuana to a guarifying
patient shal-l be presumcd to be a sale. Any person, business,
corporation, partnership, jolnt venture, organization,
associationr. and,/or entity which serrs, provides, and/or
otherwi-se dispenses marijuana to more thân one qualifying patient
in any sixt! (60) d.ay period shourd be presumed to be a,,medical
rnarijuana dispensary. "

4.2. Thê deflnitions contained within RCÛ,I 69. S1A.01-0,
refe-senced in the recitarsr are hereby adopted by reference as if
fully set forth herein,

.$EcrroN v: untÍl such time as the Mccreary Municipal-
code may be amended to authortze such rand uses, rnedicai
mari j uana dispensaries and col.l-ective gardens aïe hereby
desÍgnated as prohibited uses in t,he city of Mccreary, i.n
accordance with the provisions.of RCw 3sA.Bz ,ozo and the cit,y.s
zoni!9 cg4ç; No þu¡Í4e¡q Lic-eÞ er permit, zoning , ot development
approrzal sharL be íssued to a medi-cal marijuaria dispensary or
collective garden.

sEcrIoN vr: rn the event that.washington state v<¡ters
do not pass r-s02 in November J-egali zing the use of marijuana,
the city council- hereby clirects that draft reguLations be
deveJ-oped by cit.y staff to identify a process for review of
rnedícal marijuana dispensaries and collective gardene for
potentiar reguration and inc.rusion in the Mcireary Municipal
code. said draft regulations shall be transmitted to the cj-ty of

ORDIN¡SNCE . 5
e/L6/20L2
DGlte

CIÎY OF MoCLE.ARY
lOO SOUTH 3RD STNEEI

McCLEARY, l/vASHtNcTON 9BSS7



Ø8/L6/2ØL2 L5229 36ø9437721 GLENN PAGE 1,5/1.6

McCleary Planning commission fox revier^r and recommendation for
inclusion in the City of McCleary Zoníng Code

sEcrTpN vrr: This ordinance being found necessary for
the immediate preservation and protection of the public health
and safety, an emergency shall be and is hereby found and
declared. The ordinance shalr take effect imrnediately upon
adoption; PROVTDED THAT, unJ-ess extended by further action of the
Council-' this ordinance shall automatically expire six months
after the date of its adoption.

s'crroN vrrr: Tf any section, subsection, sentence,
clauser QE'phrase of this ordirrance is for any reason held to be
inval-id. Qr unconstitutíonal, such decision shall not affect the
varí.dity of the remaining portions of thís ordi.nance. The
council hereby declares that it wouLd have passed this ordinance
and each sectiorr, subsection, senÈence, crause, and phrase
ttLefeqf, irrespective of the fact that an]¡ one or more seót.ions,
subsoctions, sentences, c]-auses, er phrases had been declared
invaLid or unconstitutional, and if for any reason this Ordinance
should be decl-arcd invalj-d or unconst,iLutj.onal, then the original
ordinance or ordiirances shal-l- be ln ful-t force and. ef f ect.

PASSED T¡TIS DAY OF

2Qt-2,

in
by the city councíJ- of the city of Mccleary and signed

PASSED

201,2, by the Ciry

ORDINâ¡{CE _ 6
8/t6/2ot2
DÇlLø

THIS DAY OF

Council- of the City of McCleary, and signed in

CITY OF MCCLEARY
lOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHTNGTON ggSST



Ø8/L6/2ØL2 L5:29 36ø943772L

approval therewith
2012.

GLENN PAGE L6/L6

day of

CITY OF McCLEARY:

SIGNED AND StüORN to before me r,his day of, 20t2, by WENDy cOT[fN-S;

this

ATTEST:

tlüENDY COLLINS@rer
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DANIEL O. GL!INN,- Crty Attornéy

SÏATE OF' I/üASHINGTON )

GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY ; ""

ït- ûüENDY coLLrNS, being the duly appointed clerk-Treasurer of the city of MccÌeary. ao certiÉy àtãt i .;";;ã- rohave published in a newspaper of õenerar circúlatiorr in trr. ði-ry9f ryccl-qary q !2e and èarrectl summary of ordinanee- Number

@-eonf T:-:ni'J;&ï1,";:,'åïÊ;'."å;T"..ii:;iî;lil.illl;;
of the -summaïy of ordinance u-umber , as it waspublished, is on fil-e in the appropriate recoïE-dr iñe ðity'' orPIcCleary

I/üASHTNGTON, Residing at:
My appointrnent expires:

ORDINAIiICE
8/t6/201.2
Dc/Lc

7
CITY OF McCLEARy

lOO SOUTH 3RD STREET
McCLEARY, WASHTNGTON 9S557



ø8/L7/2øt2 L3:25 36Ø9437721. GLENN PAGE Ø2/Ø5

oRDTNAIICE NO , AS AMENDED

. .AIif ORDINAI{CE ÀDOPIING A SUPPLEMENÍAL'BI'DGET
EOR THE CATEIIDãR YEJAR 2OL2; A}ÍEIIDING
ORDII{AI{CE 775 AS TO CERTAIN PAREICT'T,AR
EI¡EMENTS; AND DECLAR'ING Al[ EMERGE]ICY'

R E C I T A L S:

L, Since the adoption of t,he budget for 20t2r ðs set

ou¡ in ordinance 775, iL has been discovered that funding for the

sufnmer temporary employees of the 
. 
City was not incl-uded within

the ordinance's salary attachmont-

Z. Based. upon this most recent informat.ion receìved

from the Dírector of PubLic Works, the Mayor and Cit'y Council-

have undertaken a review of the anticipated expenditures and

rê\¡cnue of the City in the affected areâs for the year 2OL2 -

31 These expenditures¡ while not. included in the

budgetary ordinancër ütere anticipated by the City at the tíme of

the adoption of Ord.inance 775-

4. Sirrce introduct'ion, further infcrmation has been

received. ín relaÈion to the resolution of several labor conÈractS

and other fiscal matters relating to compensation Of exempt

employees.

, II{EREFORF, BE rT ORDATNBD AS FoLLOWS BY THE CrrY

CITY oF McCLEARY:

NOW

TTTECOUNCÏL OF

ORDINAI.ICE -C-
0g/L6/2ot2
DÇl16

CITY OF MCCLEAFY
lOO SOUTH 3RD SÎFEET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



ø81L7/2øI2 1.3:25 36Ø943772L GLENN PAGE ø3/Ø5

SECTIONJ: Attachment B of Ordinance 775, adopting a

salary schedule for the year 2012, is replacéd to read as set

f ort-h upon Attachment #l- attached hereto. AIt comPensation

amounts shall- be deemed to have become effective JanuarY L,.20L2,

such retroactivity being found to be in the publíc interest.

SECT.ION rI: The Of f ice of the clerlc-treasurer shall be

authorized to modify the referenÇed funds and accounts as may be

required and authorized. pursuant to the BARS accounting system

. issued by the Office of the St.áte Auditor to correclly retlect

revenues and exPenditures.

FECTION_III: To the €xtent not amend.ed by section Ïl

the budget adopted pursuant to Ordinance 775 is reaffirmed.

sEcTÏoN Iv: If any section, subsection, sellLen,cef

clauset ot phrase oF this Ordinance rs for any.reason held to be

. invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shall- not affect the

-validity 

of'the remaining portions of this Ordinanee' The

I l¡arahr¡ ¡lo¡lârÊ.q fhât it wor:tcl have passed thi-s Ord.inanceCouncil hereby declares t,hat it woulcl have pass

and each section, subsection, sentencê, clauser ênd .phrase

thereof, irre$pective of the fact that any one or more sections,

subsections/ sentences, clauses, Qx phrases had been declared

. invaLid or u¡cotlstitutional, and if for'any reason this Ordinance

hould be decLared invalid or unconstitutiona], then the original

orclinance or ordinances shall be in full force and effect.

ORDINAI{CE -C-
o8 /L6 /2OL2
oe/Le

CITY oF MeCLEARY
lOO SOU.TI{ 3RÞ STREÉT

McCLEABY. WASHINOTON 98657



ø8/L7/2ØL2 L3:25 36ø943772L GLENN PAGE Ø4/Ø5

PASSED THTS

of the Çily of
_day of

McCJ-eary,

, 2012, by the CitY

and signed in approval therewith

, 2412,

Council

this day of

CITY oF McCLEARY:

D. GARY DENT, DfaYor

ATTESÏ:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:.

ffiñTEI-õ . GrrÉNN, city Att,orney

STATE oF VüA.SHINGTON )

: SS-
_çzu\YS HARBOR eOUNPY )

ORDINÄNCE -C-
08/L6/2or.2
Ðe/Lô

T, VüENDY coLLINs, being thc duly appointed clerk-
Treasurer of the City of McCleary, do certify that I caused to
have published. in - rËwspaper of general circuLation in th_e City
of VtðCleary a true and correct sLmtmary of Ordinance Number

and. that said publication \^¡as done in the manner
reffi-by law. I further certífy that a true and correct copy
of the summary of Ordinance Number 

-t 

- as it r/\tas

published,, is on fite in the appropriate recðrds of the City of
McCIeary.

CITY OF McCLEARY
fOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

MçCI-EARY, WASHTNGTON 986s7

V,IENDY COLLTNS



ø8/L712øL2 L3:25 36ø943772L'æ' GLENN PAGE ø5/ø5

SIGNED AND SÌ{ORN to before me this day of
20L2, bY vfENDY COI.LINS.

WASI{INGTON, Residing at:
My apPointrnent exPires:

ORDINA}TCE -CJ
o8 /L6 /2OL2
Dc/1ê

CITY OF MCGTEAFY
lOO SOUTH 3RÞ STREÊT

McctEARY, wAsHlNçîoN 98567



Attachmente(!'

City of McCleary
2012 Salary Schedule

t. Unrepresented Admin Personnel

Beginning
Salarv

Step A
2nd year of

service

Step B

3rd year of
service

Step C

4th year of
service

Step D

5th year of
service

POStTtON 0-12 M 13-24M 25-36 M 37-48 M 49-60 M

Police Chief $5,436.14 55,599.23 5s,767.2L Ss,94o.z2 56,tt8.¿3
Clerk-Treasurer 54,848.54 s4,994.00 S5,143.82 S5,298.13 5s,4s7.07

PW Director S6,681.87 S6,882.32 57,088.79 $7,301.46 S7,520.50

Court Clerk/Police Clerk s3,368.74 53,469.80 s3,573.89 S3,68t.tt 53/9r.54

II. Unrepresented Labor Personnel

Part Time Maintenance (600 Hours) . $9.04 / Hour
Part Time Seasonal Employee (680 Hours)......... $9.04 / Hour

III. Unrepresented Fire Personnel

Fire Chief (Volunteer) 52,767 / Year + calls
Fire Assistant Chief (Volunteer)... $1,237 lYear + calls
Firefighter (Volunteer)................ ....... $9.04 / Hour

IV. Represented Police Personnel (FOP)

Beginning
Salarv

Step A
2nd year of

service

Step B

3rd year of
service

Step C
4th year of

service

Step D

Sth year of
service

POStTtON 0-12 M 13-24 M 2s-36 M 37-48 M 49-60 M

Police Officer $3,32s.0¿ S3,564.36 53,737.90 S3,939.83 $4,i.84.89
Seargent N/A N/A N/A N/A s4,603.48

*Note: Pending union contract approval

2012 Salary Schedule Attachment "1" Page 1 of 3



VI.

V. Represented Administrative Personnel (IBEW)

Represented Light and Power Personnel (IBEW)

Senior Lineman.... 542.561hr................. $l ,377 .07 / Month
Lineman S38.69/hr 96,706.27 / Month
Line Equipment Operator 3'd Year......... $32.89/hr $5,700.93 / Month
Line Equipment Operator 2"d Year.......... $31.92lhr $5,532.80 / Month
Line Equipment Operator I't Year.......... $30.95/hr 55,364.67 / Month
Lineman in Training - 6k Flours $36.75lhr $6,370.00 / Month
Lineman in Training - 4k Flours $33.66/hr $5,834.40 / Month
Lineman in Training - 2k Hours $30.95/hr 55,364.67 / Month
Ground Worker..... $19.26lhr $3,338.40 / Month
Beginning Groundman $16.07/hr 52,785.47 / Month
*Note: Contract displays hourly wage; monthly salary shown for reference.

Represented Public Works Personnel (Teamsters)VII.

Step A
1st year of

service

Step B

2nd year of
service

Step C

3rd year of
service

Step D

4th year of
service

Step E

Sth year of
service

Step F

6th year of
service

POSTTTON 0-12 M t3-24M 25-36 M 37-48M 49-60 M 60+ M

Deputy City Clerk 53,272.49 s3,339.15 s3,406.85 53,476.63 53,546.42 53,617.24

Utility Accounts
Manaper S3,9s4.70 s4,034.90 s4,1,17.r8 54,201,.54 s4,286.95 54,372.35

Public Works /
Plannine Assistant

53,474.ss 53,545.38 S3,616.20 Sg,oss.oz 53,762.01 s3,837.00

Building Official s4,510.88 s4,602.s3 54,696.27 54,792.09 S4,889.99 s4,987.90

Beginning
Salarv

Step A
2nd year of

service

Step B

3rd year of
service

Step C

4th year of
service

Step D

5th year of
service

POStTtON 0-12 M L3-24M 25-36 M 37-48 M 49-60 M

Public Facilities Manager s3,893.34 $¿,r¡o.ro s4,379.88 sq,0zz.aq 54,866.42

Water/ Wastewater
Manaser s3,893.34 s4,136.10 s4,379.88 54,622.64 $4,866.42

Public Works Crew Field

Forman
53,448.62 Sg,o:o.rs s3,819.90 54,O24.92 54,229.94

Wastewater Treatment
Plant Operator 53,448.62 53,630.18 s3,819.90 s4,o24.92 54,229.94

Utility Maintenance ll s3,106.92 s3,268.08 53,442.50 53,625.08 S3,814.80

Utility Maintenance I $2,7s2.98 52,896.80 $3,050.82 S3,215.04 s3,381.30

Ground Maintenance I s2,752.98 S2,896.80 s3,050.82 S3,215.04 S3,3s1.30

201"2 Salary Schedule Attachment "l" Page 2 of 3



VIII. Longevity

Longevity is not shown in the previously displayed charts. Longevity shall be added to the
base pay shown in the respective section in accordance with the appropriate provisions of
the Collective Bargaining Agreement or the Employee Handbook.

2Ot2 Salary Schedule Attachment "l" Page 3 of 3


